
Town of Mount Desert 
Board of Selectmen 

Agenda 
 

Regular Meeting 
TUESDAY, July 5, 2022 

Location: Meeting Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor; Meetings 
will continue to be offered via Zoom see end of agenda for connection 
details.  Per Maine CDC, COVID transmission rate is LOW; masks 
are not required. 

 
 

I. Call to order at 6:30 p.m. 
Public please hold comments until the BOS Chairman opens the agenda items for 
public comment 
 

II. Public Hearing(s) 
A. Special Amusement Permit Renewal - Asti-Kim Corporation/DBA Asticou Inn 

 
III. Post Public Hearing 

A. Action if necessary 
 
IV. Minutes 

A. Approval of minutes from June 21, 2022 meeting 
 

V. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations 
A. Recognition of Tony Smith, Public Works Director, from Mount Desert Water District 
 

VI. Consent Agenda (These items are considered routine, and therefore, may be passed by the Selectmen in one blanket motion.  
Board members may remove any item for discussion by requesting such action prior to consideration of that portion of the agenda.) 
A. Hancock County Commissioners Meeting Minutes of June 7, 2022 
B. Monthly bypass notice for July for MRC Members Municipal Solid Waste bypassing 

the Hampden solid waste facility and going to PERC 
C. Progress report on the court approved sale of the Hampden solid waste facility to the 

MRC 
 
VII. Selectmen’s Reports 

 
VIII. Unfinished Business 

None presented 
 

IX. New Business 
A. Liquor License Renewal - Asti-Kim Corporation /DBA Asticou Inn  
B. Special Amusement Permit Renewal - Asti-Kim Corporation/DBA Asticou Inn 
C. Liquor License Renewal - Michael C. Boland/DBA COPITA (Choco-Latte, LLC) 
D. Request approval for Casco Bay Advisors, LLC as presented in the proposal dated 

April 18, 2022 to support the Town of Mount Desert’s efforts to expand the 
availability of high-speed internet for all residents and businesses and authorize up to 
$10,000 to be expended from Community Development Consultant account 1770100-
54540 to cover the costs of the proposed work 



Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda July 5, 2022 
 

Page 2 of 3 

New Business continued 
E. Consideration of Public Works Director Tony Smith’s request for Selectboard 

authorization to solicit competitive bids for the purchase of a new model year 2024 
fully outfitted refuse packer truck for the Waste Management Division of the Public 
Works Department as described in his June 22, 2022 memo to Town Manager Durlin 
Lunt 

F. Request authorization to pay for replacement of 1 of the Northeast Harbor Mooring 
Floats top chains by Alvah B. Barge Service LLC. for $1,140.50 from the Northeast 
Harbor Mooring/Floats CIP 6410100-24681which has a balance of $351,401.27 

G. Request authorization to pay MCM Electric $11,867.64 for replacement of three 
power pedestals out of the Northeast Harbor Marina power Pedestals CIP # 
6410100-24680 which has a balance of $111,249.18 

H. letter from Cranberry Isles Town Administrator James Fortune requesting a renewal 
of the Cranberry Isles Parking lot lease at the NEH marina beginning on January 1, 
2024. The current lease expires December 31, 2023 

 
X. Other Business (Addendum items may be considered at the Selectboard’s discretion via majority vote to do so under Other 

Business or out of order.) 
 

A. Such other business as may be legally conducted 
 

XI. Treasurer’s Warrants 
A. Approve & Sign Treasurer’s Warrant as shown below: 

Town Invoices AP#2303 07/06/2022 $751,236.59 
Total   $751,236.59 

 
B. Approve Signed Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants as shown 

below: 
State Fees & PR 
Benefits AP#2276 06/23/2022 $2 ,986.25 
 AP#2277 06/29/2022 $6,184.25 
 AP#2302 07/01/2022 $80,090.79 
Town Payroll PR#2230 06/24/2022 $139,964.63 
Total   $229,225.92 

 
C. Acknowledge Treasurer’s School Board AP/Payroll Warrants as shown below: 

School Invoices #16 06/29/2022 $19,783.89 
 #26 06/24/2022 $232,266.23 
Total   $252,050.12 

 
Grand Total   $1,232,512.63 

 
XII. Adjournment 

 
The next regularly scheduled meeting is at 6:30 p.m., Monday, July 18, 2022 in the Meeting 
Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor 
 



Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda July 5, 2022 
 

Page 3 of 3 

The Town of Mount Desert is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.  You can call in 
through any of the listed phone numbers or connect with a computer via the web link.  You will 
need to enter the meeting ID to get access to the meeting. 
 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/248566175?pwd=RmozZjBOVWhtUTQrRXR5QzFEZEEyQT09 

 
Meeting ID: 248 566 175 

Password: 919872 
 

One tap mobile 
+13126266799,,248566175#,,,,0#,,919872# US (Chicago) 

+16468769923,,248566175#,,,,0#,,919872# US (New York) 
 

Dial by your location 
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

+1 646 876 9923 US (New York) 
+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown) 

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
+1 408 638 0968 US (San Jose) 
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 

 
Meeting ID: 248 566 175 

Password: 919872 
 

Zoom security now requires a password on all zoom meetings, so the recurring BOS meeting 
now has a password. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/248566175?pwd=RmozZjBOVWhtUTQrRXR5QzFEZEEyQT09




PUBLIC HEARINGS 

  





TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT
APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT

or accompanied by music produced by radio or other mechanical device

*r*See reverse side for requirements

DATE: (\ i FEE: $100.00

*APPLICANT -

L. i- ó cs:SctQV\ MANAGER: Sc c,Qcz

**RESIDENCE L&c,cL &A L). TELEPHONE: 02’Z c2 O ‘ )
ADDRESS:

,

NAME OF BUSINESS: CO Q NATURE OF BUSINESS:S
c-N

MAILING ADDRESS 0 D’L

LOCATION OF BUSINESS PREMISE (street address): ?4cL— )j&_, e
/

LIQUOR LICENSE EVER DENIED OR REVOKED?

____

YES V NO

IF YES, CIRCUMSTANCES:

EVER CONVICTED OF FELONY or LIQUOR LAW VIOLATION?

______

YES NO

IF YES, CIRCUMSTANCES:

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE FOR A SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT FOR THE FOLLOWING:

Class A:

_____

Single instrumentalist without mechanical amplification

Class B:

_____

Single instrumentalist and vocalist without mechanical amplification

Class C:

_____

One or more vocalists and/or instrumentalist without mechanical amplification

Class D:

_____

Any one of the above with mechanical amplification

Class E:

Signature

Permit shall be valid only for the license year of the applicant’s existing liquor license:

The Selectmen of the Town of Mount Desert hereby

_____

approve

_____

deny

the application for a Special Amusement Permit for:

_____________________________________________________

Selectmen, Town of Mount Desert: Date:





MINUTES 

  





Mount Desert Selectboard Minutes 
June 21, 2022 
Page 1 
 

Town of Mount Desert 
Board of Selectmen 

Meeting Minutes 
June 21, 2022 

 
Selectboard Members Present:  Chair John Macauley, Rick Mooers, Martha Dudman, Geoff 
Wood, Wendy Littlefield 
 
Town Officials Present:  Town Clerk Claire Woolfolk, Finance Director Jake Wright, Tax 
Assessor Kyle Avila, Town Manager Durlin Lunt, CEO Kimberly Keene, Public Works Director 
Tony Smith 
 
Members of the public were also present. 

 
I. Call to order at 6:30 p.m. 

Chair Macauley called the meeting to order. 
 

II. Minutes 
A. Approval of minutes from June 6, 2022 meeting 
MOTION:  Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, approval of the Minutes of 
June 6, 2022 as presented. 
Motion approved 4-0-1 (Dudman in Abstention). 

 
III. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations 

None presented 
 

IV. Consent Agenda (These items are considered routine, and therefore, may be passed by the Selectmen in one blanket motion.  
Board members may remove any item for discussion by requesting such action prior to consideration of that portion of the agenda.) 
A. Treasurer’s Report:  2022 Quarter 1 Cash Position Report, unaudited 
B. Notification and successful resolution of a Letter of Warning from the DEP in 

reference to a sanitary sewer overflow (SSO) that occurred on April 19th, 2022 at the 
Gilpatrick Cove pump station on Shore Road in Northeast Harbor 

C. Chamber of Commerce 2022 Agreement (Term July 1, 2022--June 30, 2023) 
D. Neighborhood House 2022 Agreement (Term July 1, 2022--June 30, 2023) 
E. Ticket Booth Sales 2022 Agreements (Term July 1, 2022--June 30, 2023) 
F. Selectmen Meeting Schedule 2022-2023 
G. Holiday Schedule 2022-2023 
H. Hancock County Commissioners Special Meeting Minutes of May 17, 2022 
I. Bypass Notice – Municipal Waste (Residential), Coastal Resources of Maine; June 9, 

2022 
J. MRC – Update on Facility Sale 
MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, acceptance of the 
Consent Agenda, as presented. 
Motion approved 5-0. 

 



Mount Desert Selectboard Minutes 
June 21, 2022 
Page 2 

Page 2 of 8 

V. Selectmen’s Reports 
None presented. 
 

VI. Unfinished Business 
A. Discussion of Main Street, Northeast Harbor sidewalk usage 
Town Manager Lunt thanked CEO Keene for her work.   
 
CEO Keene reported on a request for 4 benches and 2 umbrellas to be placed in front of 
the new MDI365/College of the Atlantic (COA) building on Main St.  Additionally, a 
restaurant on Main St., was sent an email requesting they remove their tables.  The tables 
are now gone. 
 
With regard to the request from the COA building, benches would be acceptable if they 
were set up against the building.  Umbrellas are not acceptable.  Perhaps they would 
consider an awning as a reasonable alternative. 
 
Mr. Wood felt the width of the sidewalk should not be relevant to the issue of items on 
the sidewalk.  Benches or planters up against buildings, that are not used for conducting 
business are acceptable.   
 
CEO Keene noted that the sidewalk across the street is narrower.  There are some 
benches in front of a business on that side, but pedestrians are still able to pass.  
Regarding items for sale on the sidewalk, CEO Keene noted the Ordinance states sales 
must take place inside the building.  The Board must determine if merchandise on the 
sidewalk is considered part of the sales process. Otherwise, a business should not be 
singled out for what they have on the sidewalk, provided the placement abides by the 
rules set. 
 
Public Works Director Smith stated that ADA rules require a minimum of 32 inches, plus 
curb space be maintained and kept clear for pedestrian traffic. 
 
B. Request selectmen signatures on letter to Congressional delegation to contact the 

Secretary of the Interior review the Causeway bisecting Otter Creek Harbor due to 
concerns about poor tidal flushing 

The Board agreed to sign the letter.  
 
C. Annual Board and Committee Appointment, amended 
Clerk Woolfolk noted there were some inaccurate dates and a few people were 
inadvertently omitted from the previously approved Board and Committee Appointments.  
She presented a revised slate for approval. The slate includes only those up for 
reappointment. 
 
MOTION:  Mr. Wood moved, with Mr. Mooers seconding, acceptance of the slate of 
Annual Board and Committee Appointments, as amended. 
Motion approved 5-0. 
 



Mount Desert Selectboard Minutes 
June 21, 2022 
Page 3 

Page 3 of 8 

D. Authorize allocation of ARPA funds to cover employer-side payroll costs in the amount of 
$10,574.85 associated with premium payments in the amounts of $57,381.35 and $1,998.93 
authorized on 4/4/22 and 4/19/22, respectively 

MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, authorization of the ARPA funds to 
cover employer-side payroll costs in the amount of $10,574.85 associated with premium 
payments in the amounts of $57,381.35 and $1,998.93 authorized on 4/4/22 and 4/19/22, 
respectively, as presented. 
Motion approved 4-0-1 (Littlefield in Abstention). 

 
VII. New Business 

A. Public Space Special Event Application – Qigong Class for Seniors - Suminsby Park; 
Mondays, June and July, 2022 9am – 10pm; Susan Sassaman 

Clerk Woolfolk reported that Ms. Sassaman is aware of an event on July 11 in Suminsby 
Park.   
 
Instructor Susan Sassaman reported that 20 people was the highest potential participants.  
The number of attendees will likely be lower much of the time.   
 
MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, approval of Public 
Space Special Event Application – Qigong Class for Seniors - Suminsby Park; Mondays, 
June and July, 2022 9am – 10pm; Susan Sassaman, as presented. 
Motion approved 5-0. 
 
B. Public Space Special Event Application – Wedding Vow Exchange – Seal Harbor 

Village Green; September 4, 2022 2:30 – 5:30pm; Christopher Strout 
Mr. Wood inquired about the proposed attendance of 100 guests.  It was noted that 
parking can be difficult for those attending, but events with this many guests have been 
held there before.  The event is scheduled for Sunday of the Labor Day Weekend. 
 
MOTION:  Ms. Littlefield moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, approval of Public 
Space Special Event Application – Wedding Vow Exchange – Seal Harbor Village 
Green; September 4, 2022 2:30 – 5:30pm; Christopher Strout, as presented. 
Motion approved 5-0. 
 
C. Dobbs Productions Inc. Request to Use Public Access Channel 1301 for summer 

2022 and winter 2023 
MOTION:  Mr. Wood moved, with Mr. Mooers seconding, approval of Dobbs 
Productions Inc. Request to Use Public Access Channel 1301 for summer 2022 and 
winter 2023, as presented. 
Motion approved 5-0. 
 
D. As described in Public Works Director Tony Smiths June 16, 2022 memo to Town 

Manager Durlin Lunt, consideration of purchasing our estimated need of 1,700 tons 
of road salt for FY-23 from New England Salt at a price of $75.00 per ton 

It was noted the price is up by 50% from previous years.   
 



Mount Desert Selectboard Minutes 
June 21, 2022 
Page 4 

Page 4 of 8 

MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Mooers seconding, approval for purchasing an 
estimated need of 1,700 tons of road salt for FY-23 from New England Salt at a price of 
$75.00 per ton described in Public Works Director Tony Smiths June 16, 2022 memo to 
Town Manager Durlin Lunt, as presented. 
Motion approved 5-0. 
 
E. Consideration of Public Works Director Tony Smith’s request for Selectboard 

authorization to solicit competitive bids for the purchase of a new model year 2024 
dump/plow truck, dump body and associated plow equipment for the Highways 
Division of the Public Works Department as described in his June 16, 2022 memo to 
Town Manager Durlin Lunt 

It was confirmed this was consistent with the CIP.  There are no electric options for this 
piece of equipment.   
 
MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, approval of Public 
Works Director Tony Smith’s request for Selectboard authorization to solicit competitive 
bids for the purchase of a new model year 2024 dump/plow truck, dump body and 
associated plow equipment for the Highways Division of the Public Works Department 
as described in his June 16, 2022 memo to Town Manager Durlin Lunt, as presented. 
Motion approved 5-0. 
 
F. Authorize pay increase for Heidi Smallidge from $13.50 to $15.00 an hour to be 

effective 7/1/22  
MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, authorization of pay 
increase for Heidi Smallidge from $13.50 to $15.00 an hour to be effective 7/1/22, as 
presented. 
Motion approved 5-0. 
 
G. Review and consider adopting expense reimbursement policy 
The reimbursement policy would apply to employees and elected officials on official 
Town business.  Finance Director Wright reported that Town vehicles are used for travel 
when deemed appropriate and applicable.  Those using a Town vehicle for travel are not 
reimbursed for mileage.   
 
MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, adoption of the expense 
reimbursement policy, as presented. 
Motion approved 5-0. 
 
H. Authorize the allocation of $57.19 from the expendable income balance of the Frank 

F. Stanley Trust to the Mount Desert Elementary School departmental budget to 
offset costs associated with the care, maintenance, and improvement of the infield of 
the Frank F. Stanley Athletic Field 

MOTION:  Mr. Wood moved, with Mr. Mooers seconding, authorization of the 
allocation of $57.19 from the expendable income balance of the Frank F. Stanley Trust to 
the Mount Desert Elementary School departmental budget to offset costs associated with 



Mount Desert Selectboard Minutes 
June 21, 2022 
Page 5 

Page 5 of 8 

the care, maintenance, and improvement of the infield of the Frank F. Stanley Athletic 
Field, as presented. 
Motion approved 5-0. 
 
I. Authorize transfer of $2,000,000 from the Town’s First National Bank Money Market 

Account to the Town’s operating account to ensure adequate cashflow 
Director Wright noted this was a recommendation from the Investment Committee.  The 
operating account will be with Bar Harbor Bank and Trust. 
 
MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, authorization of transfer 
of $2,000,000 from the Town’s First National Bank Money Market Account to the 
Town’s operating account to ensure adequate cashflow, as presented. 
Motion approved 4-0-1 (Dudman in Abstention). 
 
J. Accept and authorize CRP grant funds received for the installation of 2 charging 

stations 
MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, acceptance and 
authorization of CRP grant funds received for the installation of 2 charging stations, as 
presented. 
Motion approved 5-0. 
 
K. Accept and authorize CRP grant funds received for the engagement of ACTT in our 

Climate Ambassadors Program 
MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, acceptance and 
authorization of CRP grant funds received for the engagement of ACTT in our Climate 
Ambassadors Program, as presented. 
Motion approved 5-0. 
 
L. Vote to authorize the expenditure of funds (approx. $2,000) for the ICLEI 

collaborative membership shared with Tremont and Bar Harbor, which will allow 
access to a software platform for gathering, curating and analyzing municipal carbon 
output data 

There is a line item in the Public Works budget for sustainability that can be used as a 
funding source for these funds. 
 
MOTION:  Ms. Littlefield moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, authorization of the 
expenditure of funds (approx. $2,000) for the ICLEI collaborative membership shared 
with Tremont and Bar Harbor, which will allow access to a software platform for 
gathering, curating and analyzing municipal carbon output data, as presented. 
Motion approved 5-0. 
 
M. Vote to authorize the Climate Action Task Force to pursue the NEH Elementary 

School as a possibility for our next energy audit 
Mr. Wood reported he’s been in touch and the school has confirmed the audit can happen 
upon approval.  The table is set and ready for the meal, so to speak. 
 



Mount Desert Selectboard Minutes 
June 21, 2022 
Page 6 

Page 6 of 8 

Director Smith noted it has not been decided who will conduct the energy audit. 
 
MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, to authorize the Climate 
Action Task Force to pursue the NEH Elementary School as a possibility for our next 
energy audit, as presented. 
Motion approved 5-0. 
 

VIII. Other Business (Addendum items may be considered at the Selectboard’s discretion via majority vote to do so under Other 
Business or out of order.) 

A. Such other business as may be legally conducted 
ANP Advisory Commission Representative Kendell Davis reported that the Advisory 
Commission would like the Town and Acadia National Park to work on reconciliation 
prior to coming to the next commission meeting, on the issues of the lot size at Otter Cove 
for the public landing, and the public water for the fish house on the outer cove. The 
commission urges the Town and Park to come together to reconcile on these two matters 
before returning.   
 
Engineering of the site, including a layout of what is anticipated for needs versus 
development, and a complete engineering study survey of the site, as well what might be 
obtained for additional property would be seen by the Park as a good-faith effort toward 
moving forward. 
 
Mr. Davis agreed that Manager Lunt should set up some meetings toward this end.  
Additionally, Town officials like CEO Keene and Director Smith were mentioned as 
people the Park would like to have involved.   
 
Director Smith believed discussion of public water should include the Water District.  Mr. 
Davis noted that public regulation of the water supply is not as easily advanced as the 
possibility of expansion of the public town landing.  Regulation requires the Water 
District to acquire the complete line and infrastructure that Acadia is currently 
maintaining.  It would require an easement through the park to the fish house.  He felt it an 
unlikely venture.   
 
Director Smith argued that the issues of land expansion and public water are exclusive of 
each other.  Director Smith reiterated the Water District should be part of the discussions.   
 
With regard to a survey for the landing, some of that work was done when the pier was 
built.  Director Smith can reach out to the engineering firm that did the design work and 
see what further work is necessary.   
 
Mr. Davis reported that the Park would like a survey that includes the surrounding area, 
and they’d like to know what specific work the Town requires to complete the task of 
additional parking and accessibility at the landing, as well as the cost.  The Park would 
feel more secure knowing the goal is attainable.  Director Smith clarified that the width is 
dictated by the 15-foot easement.  To create parking would be extremely expensive.  It 
would involve review of ordinances and regulations.   
 



Mount Desert Selectboard Minutes 
June 21, 2022 
Page 7 

Page 7 of 8 

Chair Macauley directed Director Smith to follow up with the engineer.   
 
Chair Macauley asked what the quid pro quo for such a task would be.  Mr. Davis reported 
the Park wants property that could be used in a land swap; the Aid Society’s Fish House, 
or whole ownership of the lot with the easement on it on the outer cove.  Neither is Town-
owned.  It would require the Aid Society to be willing to engage in a land swap.  Mr. 
Davis added that there are always other properties the Park might be interested in; if 
something else were to come up that was on their acquisition list, it would be considered.   
 
Chair Macauley hoped to avoid past discussions of the same lots considered and the same 
impasse.  Mr. Davis believed coming together was a good first step. 
 
Director Smith felt turn-around space for loading and offloading boats and parking for a 
small number of cars was what people were looking for.  Mr. Davis argued that along with 
such things come issues such as vagrancy, drinking, loitering, and law enforcement.  He’s 
heard from community members that have questioned such use.   
 
Ms. Dudman pointed out that any such changes must be approved at Town Meeting.   
 
Director Smith encouraged Selectboard members to look at the site to get a full 
understanding of what is being discussed.   
 
The Board thanked Mr. Davis for his report. 
 
 
 
MD365 Director Kathy Miller noted she’d prepared a memo from the Broadband 
Committee regarding a proposal from Casco Bay Advisors to take the Town to the next 
level of talk with Spectrum.  She requested discussion of the report be added to a future 
agenda.  Casco Bay Advisors has completed the Board-approved project of conducting a 
house-by-house inventory of cable, fiber, and DSL use.  The Town now has a picture of 
what exists and where there are gaps.  The next step is to discuss with Consolidated the 
possibility of fiber to premises and what that would look like.  It will likely take a public-
private partnership.  Such action can’t take place before the new fiscal year.  It was agreed 
to get the item on the next agenda. 

 
IX. Treasurer’s Warrants 

A. Approve & Sign Treasurer’s Warrant as shown below: 
Town Invoices AP#2275 06/22/2022 $388,222.56 
 AP#2301 07/01/2022 $720,483.70 
Total   $1,108,706.26 

MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, approval and signature of 
Treasurer’s Warrant as shown above. 
Motion approved 5-0 

 



Mount Desert Selectboard Minutes 
June 21, 2022 
Page 8 

Page 8 of 8 

B. Approve Signed Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants as shown 
below: 

State Fees & PR Benefits AP#2270 06/02/2022 $5,933.18 
 AP#2273 06/08/2022 $56,163.84 
 AP#2274 06/15/2022 $4,820.54 
Town Payroll PR#2229 06/10/2022 $132,942.36 
Total   $199,859.92 

MOTION:  Mr. Wood moved, with Mr. Mooers seconding, approval of signed Treasurer’s 
Payroll, State Fees, and PR Benefit Warrants as shown above. 
Motion approved 4-0-1 (Littlefield in Abstention). 
 

C. Acknowledge Treasurer’s School Board AP/Payroll Warrants as shown below: 
School Payroll #25 06/10/2022 $122,442.52 
Total   $122,442.52 

MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, acknowledgement of Treasurer’s 
School Board AP/Payroll Warrants as shown above. 
Motion approved 5-0. 

 
Grand Total   $1,431,008.70 

 
X. Adjournment 

MOTION:  Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Mooers seconding, to adjourn the meeting. 
Motion approved 5-0. 
 
The Meeting was adjourned at 7:15PM. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Geoff Wood 



APPOINTMENTS 

RECOGNITIONS 

RESIGNATIONS 

  









CONSENT AGENDA 

  





m:\2022 cc meetings\june 7,2022\june 7, 2022 crm\june 7, 2022crm minutes docx 

 

COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MEETING 
 

Learn more about HANCOCK COUNTY by visiting 

www.co.hancock.me.us 

 Audio recordings of the meeting are available upon request 

 
 

The regular meeting of the Hancock County Commissioners was brought to order by 

Commissioner Wombacher at 8:30 a.m. on Tuesday June 7, 2022.    Commissioner Clark, 

Commissioner Paradis, Interim County Administrator Cornell Knight and were also present, as 

well as several Department Heads.  The meeting was held using a hybrid format and Department 

Heads and members of the public were able to attend in person or via Zoom. 

 

Adjustments to agenda: none 

MOTION: Move to approve the Agenda as presented with the exception of removing item 

4 and moving item 12 in its place (Paradis/Clark 3-0, motion passed) 

 

Public Comment: None 

 

Meeting Minutes: 

MOTION: Move to approve the minutes of the May 17, 2022 Special Meeting as presented 

with the exception of striking the attendance of Rebekah Knowlton. (Paradis/Clark 3-0, 

motion passed) 

Maintenance: 

MOTION: Move to accept and file the Facilities Director’s report as presented in his memo 

dated May 31, 2022.  (Paradis/Clark 3-0, motion passed) 

 

SO entry discussion with Mike Sealander – Mike stated he did not believe rebidding the project 

is the way to go.  CC Paradis requested no action be taken at this time and let Mike look into 

things and report back at a later date. 

(Video was lost and some of the actual wording is missing from this discussion 

 

ARP: 

 

Airport: 

MOTION: Move to accept the Airport Manager’s report dated May 24, 2022 as presented. 

(Paradis/Clark 3-0, motion passed) 

 

MOTION: Move to authorize the Chair to sign the Foam Free Testing System Grant 

Application as presented (Paradis/Clark 3-0, motion passed) 

 

MOTION: Move to approve Contract Modification #2 of 3-23-0006-2018 for the 

replacement of Airfield Lighting for the sum of $21,945.70 and authorize the Chair to sign 

(Paradis/Clark 3-0, motion passed) 

 

MOTION: Move to sign the Agreement Regarding Airspace Encroachment and Hazards 

as presented. (Paradis/Clark 3-0, motion passed) 

http://www.co.hancock.me.us/


m:\2022 cc meetings\june 7,2022\june 7, 2022 crm\june 7, 2022crm minutes docx 

 

UT: 

MOTION: Move to accept and file the UT Director’s report as presented. (Paradis/Clark 

3-0, motion passed) 

 

MOTION: Move to continue the ATV grant pass through program with Airline Riders as 

was done last year. (Paradis/Clark 3-0, motion passed)  

 

District Attorney: 

MOTION: Move to approve the Sheriff’s, Chief Deputy’s and Patrol Deputies’ Bonds as 

requested. (Paradis/Clark 3-0, motion passed) 

 

Jail: 

MOTION: Move to accept the resignation of Corrections Officer Trisha Cary, effective 

May 27, 2022 as full time and to remain employed part-time. (Paradis/Clark 3-0, motion 

passed)  

 

Sheriff: 

Update and discussion on cruiser purchases – Deputy Chief Pat Kane told the Commissioner that 

they have no bids for cruisers. They have tentatively ordered 6 cruisers but don’t know if or 

when they will be arriving. 

 

MOTION: Move to approve the hire of Kyle Kramer of Winterport as a patrol Deputy, 

effective June 25, 2022 at Step 12D $26.05 per hour as recommended. (Paradis/Clark 3-0, 

motion passed) 

 

MOTION: Move to transfer $10,000 from account G1-3010-10 into account 10-70-275 to 

cover the $16,000 buyout due the City of Bangor due to the hire of Kyle Kramer in the 

previous item. (Paradis/Clark 3-0, motion passed) 

 

EMA: 

MOTION: Move to accept and file the EMA Director’s report as presented in his memo 

dated May 31, 2022. (Paradis/Clark 3-0, motion passed) 

 

RCC: 

MOTION: Move to accept and file the RCC Director’s monthly report as presented. 

(Paradis/Clark 3-0, motion passed) 

 

Treasurer: 

MOTION: Move to approve the monthly bills and warrants as presented. (Paradis/Clark 

3-0, motion passed)  

 

 The Treasurer’s memo listed the following: 

May GF, Airport and Jail Payroll Warrants #22-17, #22-18, #22-19, #22-20 in the aggregate 

amount of $412,311.38; 

 



m:\2022 cc meetings\june 7,2022\june 7, 2022 crm\june 7, 2022crm minutes docx 

 

May GF, Airport and Jail Expense Warrants #22-80/83, #22-81, #22-82, #22-84, #22-85, #22-86, 

in the aggregate amount of $487,877.08; 

 

May UT Payroll Warrants #22-44, #22-45, #22-46, and #22-47, in the aggregate amount of 

$1,098.04; 

 

May UT Expense Warrants #22-20 and #22-21, in the aggregate amount of $4,079.34 

 

Commissioners: 

MOTION: Move to approve the Finance Assistant Job Description as presented 

(Paradis/Clark 3-0, motion passed) 

 

MOTION: Move to advertise for a Finance Assistant. (Clark/Paradis 3-0, motion passed) 

 

MOTION: Move to increase the salary of Treasurer/Finance Director Monica Cease by 

$2,600.00. (Wombacher/Paradis 3-0, motion passed) 

 

MOTION: Move to adjourn (Paradis/Clark 3-0, motion passed) 

Meeting was adjourned at 10:05 a.m.  

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Patrice Crossman 

Clerk 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

Coastal Resources of Maine           92 Harold Bouchard Way           Hampden, ME 04444 
 

www.CoastalResourcesME.com    207-401-5131 
 

 

 

 

BYPASS NOTICE – Municipal Waste (Residential) 

FROM: Sent on behalf of Coastal Resources of Maine LLC  
To:  Waste Management, PERC, NEWSME, MRC, Maine DEP  
DATE: June 30, 2022 
 

DESCRIPTION OF WASTE:  

Municipal Solid Waste from the below MRC communities/facilities will bypass residential, 
municipal waste to PERC from Friday, July 1st until July 31st. The remaining MRC 
communities/facilities (not listed) below will continue to deliver to Crossroads in Norridgewock 
with no change in July. 
 

 
BYPASS PERIOD 

FROM:  July 1, 2022 
TO:        July 31, 2022 (Inclusive) 

 
REASON FOR BYPASS: An inability to process incoming waste due to suspension of operations 
as the result of contractual issues with key counterparties.  
 

 
Alton 
Bangor 
Bar Harbor 
Blue Hill/Surry 
Bradley 
Brewer 
Brownville 
Bucksport 
Burlington/Lowell 
Carmel 
Castine 
Central Penobscot 
Cherryfield 
Chester 
Clifton 

 
Dedham / Lucerne 
Dixmont 
Dover - Foxcroft 
Eddington 
Franklin 
Hampden 
Holden 
Hudson 
Lee 
Levant 
Mariaville 
Mattawamkeag 
Millinocket 
Milo 
MDI/ EMR communities  

(Tremont, Trenton, Cranberry 
Isle, Frenchboro, SW Harbor, 
Mount Desert) 
 
Northern Katahdin SW 
Orono 
Otis 
Pleasant River SWD 
Sherman 
Sorrento 
Springfield 
Steuben 
Sullivan 
Swan's Island 
Union River 
Verona Island

 
           Waste Management has been notified and agrees to this bypass event. 

 



 

  

 

  

Join Our Mailing List! 

  

 

 
 

  

 

Progress Made of the Court Approved Sale 
to the MRC 

 

 
  

  

 

June 30, 2022 
 
Dear Members, 
 
We have a positive update to provide to you regarding the sale of the facility. MRC is 
pleased to report that we have an agreement with the lienholders for a resolution to 
move the sale process forward. 
 
As notified to members earlier this week, after a hearing last week, the Judge 
scheduled another hearing regarding the lienholder's claims for July 1. The MRC 
negotiated with the two objecting lienholders and came to an agreement resolving 
their objections. The Court issued a short order that said no further hearing was 
necessary at this time and he would wait for the information of what we agreed 
upon. We anticipate that the Court will grant the sale of the Facility to the MRC once 
the agreements are complete. Following the Court's approval of the sale, we expect 
to close within a couple of weeks becoming the sole owner of the Hampden facility.  
 
Simultaneously, the MRC is proceeding with discussions and working with a number 
of private partners to potentially share ownership and operation of the facility. This 
reduces the need to ask members to help with financing to restart and reopen the 
facility. We have had very successful meetings with some who participated in the 
receiver sale and some who did not. Overall, we are positive about the proceedings 
and are looking forward to the time when the MRC is able to own and control the 
destiny of the Hampden facility. 

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001vuTsvU57hHGVHuV8tTcxbLOoAogGDLY4EDJ7Rd8TK58W0p3oE_rAGXK0HdGxAfNVL5ycAFsUs42aGxaLaNK7fx3MqTnpP5voo6B0TtbJk2CBg8am1AuaAtUEVVpbwAJaFNEU7Ewj3mCYHwAk3UO961_mDGVhpK7z3W39i_PRbaWI0KcaygrtPJodKNrCZRp0JUsoFr3Eg9OkYdq50Rq2kaL5ECnzxNiCukO7D6OwGSRl9AZ-gK9Aiagyn7ZvKBdheXdWHtCT8VfnPl7uE1iABlKHYNrkeCMq-g2vT9X_jF7tcc7rAzdb_3gI33dNomR__CCFjlf4McbpJNpGJg3YxIn8dWS2Y8YuYvFwIFt1Pi6IeDXP1cuQOHFjnpJktuBREw3ZfSSrSBVgJHyDAJV8bFztYFxg_Rs4pYOsuB5StUMaT4iiZhmocA%3D%3D%26c%3DJ9ZWjpM5qhYAe4NEhYz-3ASKxywjG7ca3RQG2ETAaps3AnmdTRXATg%3D%3D%26ch%3DmnI4WeHjKa6WQ0izYbvin-OqOVLK2UYmXGicOM2QZOMbYuCWO1MTZA%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7Ca84396f3b6ab40210f4708da5aca9040%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C637922123311410893%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=pQ1vIm3qKM6gY%2FEKN%2FZcxDaiZEUy19%2BXZQ3jIbYUdTQ%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001vuTsvU57hHGVHuV8tTcxbLOoAogGDLY4EDJ7Rd8TK58W0p3oE_rAGVa_jLX8-gopNuN2QW_PjsOo6DqeedOFy3kkwTVBfBBrYKzyTO6vBP5wAhU_82BIc3VP2Njxan8jCqlYjYYTK-cefBEk54a7UQ%3D%3D%26c%3DJ9ZWjpM5qhYAe4NEhYz-3ASKxywjG7ca3RQG2ETAaps3AnmdTRXATg%3D%3D%26ch%3DmnI4WeHjKa6WQ0izYbvin-OqOVLK2UYmXGicOM2QZOMbYuCWO1MTZA%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7Ca84396f3b6ab40210f4708da5aca9040%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C637922123311410893%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=0ZpgERFnVBLlcgOzmZTIBlKhnmA0jRQtJNTM%2BopBvX8%3D&reserved=0


 
The next meeting is the Regular Board of Directors Meeting on Wednesday, July 27 
at 10:00 AM with the Finance Committee meeting at 9:00 AM. This will be a hybrid 
meeting at the Orono Municipal Building and over Zoom. There will be a robust 
public comment session during the meeting to allow for Questions & Answers from 
members and the public. Until that time, we will update members via constant 
contact when more details about the sale are available. 
 
Finally the MRC will be closed on Monday, July 4 in recognition of the Fourth of July. 
We hope you are able to spend the long holiday weekend with family and friends. 
 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out to MRC 
Executive Director Michael Carroll at (207) 664-1700 or execdirector@mrcmaine.org 
or a MRC Board Member.   

 

 
  

  

 

E-mail MRC 

  

 

 
 

  

 

Municipal Review Committee, Inc.  
 

 
  

  

 

Address: 
20 Godfrey Drive, Suite 213 

Orono, ME 04473 
Phone: 207-664-1700 

 

Visit our website 

  

   

 
 

     

 

mailto:execdirector@mrcmaine.org
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001vuTsvU57hHGVHuV8tTcxbLOoAogGDLY4EDJ7Rd8TK58W0p3oE_rAGWGeL3BFAoQc9ZWQrSO4_SGnwAhH-8DghKFgeppwmJgXHdrClJmWZbl_enPEm0T1Xvj14nNnjnxLefrz03fbfMRxd4lZ7FFhvlOm0C9oW3T0%26c%3DJ9ZWjpM5qhYAe4NEhYz-3ASKxywjG7ca3RQG2ETAaps3AnmdTRXATg%3D%3D%26ch%3DmnI4WeHjKa6WQ0izYbvin-OqOVLK2UYmXGicOM2QZOMbYuCWO1MTZA%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7Ca84396f3b6ab40210f4708da5aca9040%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C637922123311410893%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=AiyETFIXhmfa588xA55SzMabX0yvcbME7rWED37NFwg%3D&reserved=0
mailto:execdirector@mrcmaine.org
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001vuTsvU57hHGVHuV8tTcxbLOoAogGDLY4EDJ7Rd8TK58W0p3oE_rAGVa_jLX8-gopNuN2QW_PjsOo6DqeedOFy3kkwTVBfBBrYKzyTO6vBP5wAhU_82BIc3VP2Njxan8jCqlYjYYTK-cefBEk54a7UQ%3D%3D%26c%3DJ9ZWjpM5qhYAe4NEhYz-3ASKxywjG7ca3RQG2ETAaps3AnmdTRXATg%3D%3D%26ch%3DmnI4WeHjKa6WQ0izYbvin-OqOVLK2UYmXGicOM2QZOMbYuCWO1MTZA%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7Ca84396f3b6ab40210f4708da5aca9040%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C637922123311410893%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=0ZpgERFnVBLlcgOzmZTIBlKhnmA0jRQtJNTM%2BopBvX8%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001vuTsvU57hHGVHuV8tTcxbLOoAogGDLY4EDJ7Rd8TK58W0p3oE_rAGVa_jLX8-gopNuN2QW_PjsOo6DqeedOFy3kkwTVBfBBrYKzyTO6vBP5wAhU_82BIc3VP2Njxan8jCqlYjYYTK-cefBEk54a7UQ%3D%3D%26c%3DJ9ZWjpM5qhYAe4NEhYz-3ASKxywjG7ca3RQG2ETAaps3AnmdTRXATg%3D%3D%26ch%3DmnI4WeHjKa6WQ0izYbvin-OqOVLK2UYmXGicOM2QZOMbYuCWO1MTZA%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7Ca84396f3b6ab40210f4708da5aca9040%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C637922123311410893%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=0ZpgERFnVBLlcgOzmZTIBlKhnmA0jRQtJNTM%2BopBvX8%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001vuTsvU57hHGVHuV8tTcxbLOoAogGDLY4EDJ7Rd8TK58W0p3oE_rAGR7w5JgKImt9g2d66TaeU4-YgoRkxXGpl7O_DBC5MAs8nY-gH3U_W4_8hBNqpF0VDaNHyhC4kSLhNk0ohyp4qCtT4GnQHU4xDr38MnmtVwHe%26c%3DJ9ZWjpM5qhYAe4NEhYz-3ASKxywjG7ca3RQG2ETAaps3AnmdTRXATg%3D%3D%26ch%3DmnI4WeHjKa6WQ0izYbvin-OqOVLK2UYmXGicOM2QZOMbYuCWO1MTZA%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7Ca84396f3b6ab40210f4708da5aca9040%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C637922123311410893%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=PtTM36TCVXznvE4hmXXPMnPoUyyHPA04ppBMyQhme9w%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001vuTsvU57hHGVHuV8tTcxbLOoAogGDLY4EDJ7Rd8TK58W0p3oE_rAGR7w5JgKImt9g2d66TaeU4-YgoRkxXGpl7O_DBC5MAs8nY-gH3U_W4_8hBNqpF0VDaNHyhC4kSLhNk0ohyp4qCtT4GnQHU4xDr38MnmtVwHe%26c%3DJ9ZWjpM5qhYAe4NEhYz-3ASKxywjG7ca3RQG2ETAaps3AnmdTRXATg%3D%3D%26ch%3DmnI4WeHjKa6WQ0izYbvin-OqOVLK2UYmXGicOM2QZOMbYuCWO1MTZA%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7Ca84396f3b6ab40210f4708da5aca9040%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C637922123311410893%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=PtTM36TCVXznvE4hmXXPMnPoUyyHPA04ppBMyQhme9w%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001vuTsvU57hHGVHuV8tTcxbLOoAogGDLY4EDJ7Rd8TK58W0p3oE_rAGZRv4Bi-LDaoM_QIGz1HlbVOYarJCbiU1zmeBPykx0hgujreFxkd1u97jkyySX7ZqXJZrJXIEx3zLrrS-KeMN-twA-ErKT-0-g%3D%3D%26c%3DJ9ZWjpM5qhYAe4NEhYz-3ASKxywjG7ca3RQG2ETAaps3AnmdTRXATg%3D%3D%26ch%3DmnI4WeHjKa6WQ0izYbvin-OqOVLK2UYmXGicOM2QZOMbYuCWO1MTZA%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7Ca84396f3b6ab40210f4708da5aca9040%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C637922123311410893%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ghoaYTU%2B8yclapM1RCpFFbSM3oDnRc84Xjuj%2BTYubCY%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001vuTsvU57hHGVHuV8tTcxbLOoAogGDLY4EDJ7Rd8TK58W0p3oE_rAGZRv4Bi-LDaoM_QIGz1HlbVOYarJCbiU1zmeBPykx0hgujreFxkd1u97jkyySX7ZqXJZrJXIEx3zLrrS-KeMN-twA-ErKT-0-g%3D%3D%26c%3DJ9ZWjpM5qhYAe4NEhYz-3ASKxywjG7ca3RQG2ETAaps3AnmdTRXATg%3D%3D%26ch%3DmnI4WeHjKa6WQ0izYbvin-OqOVLK2UYmXGicOM2QZOMbYuCWO1MTZA%3D%3D&data=05%7C01%7Ctownclerk%40mtdesert.org%7Ca84396f3b6ab40210f4708da5aca9040%7C7924fd9aa79444c2a93a55fe168ba123%7C0%7C0%7C637922123311410893%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ghoaYTU%2B8yclapM1RCpFFbSM3oDnRc84Xjuj%2BTYubCY%3D&reserved=0


 

NEW BUSINESS 

  





TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT
APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT

or accompanied by music produced by radio or other mechanical device

*r*See reverse side for requirements

DATE: (\ i FEE: $100.00

*APPLICANT -

L. i- ó cs:SctQV\ MANAGER: Sc c,Qcz

**RESIDENCE L&c,cL &A L). TELEPHONE: 02’Z c2 O ‘ )
ADDRESS:

,

NAME OF BUSINESS: CO Q NATURE OF BUSINESS:S
c-N

MAILING ADDRESS 0 D’L

LOCATION OF BUSINESS PREMISE (street address): ?4cL— )j&_, e
/

LIQUOR LICENSE EVER DENIED OR REVOKED?

____

YES V NO

IF YES, CIRCUMSTANCES:

EVER CONVICTED OF FELONY or LIQUOR LAW VIOLATION?

______

YES NO

IF YES, CIRCUMSTANCES:

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE FOR A SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT FOR THE FOLLOWING:

Class A:

_____

Single instrumentalist without mechanical amplification

Class B:

_____

Single instrumentalist and vocalist without mechanical amplification

Class C:

_____

One or more vocalists and/or instrumentalist without mechanical amplification

Class D:

_____

Any one of the above with mechanical amplification

Class E:

Signature

Permit shall be valid only for the license year of the applicant’s existing liquor license:

The Selectmen of the Town of Mount Desert hereby

_____

approve

_____

deny

the application for a Special Amusement Permit for:

_____________________________________________________

Selectmen, Town of Mount Desert: Date:



STATE OF MAINE

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL SERVICES

BuREAu OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGEs AND LOTTERY OPERATIoNs

DIvISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT

Application for an On-Premises License

All Questions Must Be Answered Completely. Pleaseprint legibly.

Section I: Licensee/Applicant(s) Information;
Type of License and Status

Legal Business Entity Applicant Name (corporation, LLC): Business Name (D/B/A):

Asti-Kim Corporation Asticou-Inn & Restaurant
Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s): Physical Location:

15 Peabody Drive, Northeast Harbor ME 04662
Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s): Mailing address, if different:

P.O. Box337
Mailing address, if different from DBA address: Email Address:

gmasticou-inn.com
Telephone # Fax #: Business Telephone # Fax #:

207-276-3344 207-276-3344
Federal Tax Identification Number: Maine Seller Certificate # or Sales Tax #:

010270914 0102733
Retail Beverage Alcohol Dealers Permit: Website address:

www.asticou.com

1. New license or renewal of existing license? [1 New Expected Start date: 09/09/2022

Renewal Expiration Date: 10/31/2022

2. The dollar amount of gross income for the licensure period that will end on the expiration date above:

Food: $246,260.00 Beer, Wine or Spirits: $125,430.00 Guest Rooms: $ 452,710.00

3. Please indicate the type of alcoholic beverage to be sold: (check all that apply)

Malt Liquor (beer) ) Wine Spirits

Division Use Only

License No:

Class: By:

Deposit Date:

Amt. Deposited:

Payment Type:

OK with SOS: Yes 0 No El

x

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 1 of 11



4. Indicate the type oflicense applying for: (choose only one)

D Restaurant D Class A Restaurant/Lounge 0 Class A Lounge
(Class I, II, III, 1V) (Class XI) (Class X)

x Hotel LI Hotel — Food Optional 0 Bed & Breakfast
(Class I, II, III, IV) (Class I-A) (Class V)

D Golf Course (included optional licenses, please check if apply) LI Auxiliary Mobile Cart
(Class I, II, III, TV)

Tavern i: Other:

_________________________________

(Class IV)

E Qualified Caterer Self-Sponsored Events (Qualified Caterers Only)

Refer to Section Vfor the License Fee Schedule on page 9

5. Business records are located at the following address:

6. Is the licensee/applicant(s) citizens ofthe United States? ) Yes 0 No

7. Is the licensee/applicant(s) a resident ofthe State ofMaine? 1 Yes 11 No

NOTE: Applicants that are not citizens of the United States are required to file for the license as a

business entity.

8. Is licensee/applicant(s) a business entity like a corporation or limited liability company?

Yes D No If Yes, complete Section VII at the end of this application

9. For a licensee/applicant who is a business entity as noted in Section I, does any officer, director, member,
manager, shareholder or partner have in any way an interest, directly or indirectly, in their capacity in any
other business entity which is a holder of a wholesaler license granted by the State of Maine?

D Yes No

L1 Not applicable — licensee/applicant(s) is a sole proprietor

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 2 of 11



10. Is the licensee or applicant for a license receiving, directly or indirectly, any money, credit, thing of value,
endorsement of commercial paper, guarantee of credit or financial assistance of any sort from any person or
entity within or without the State, if the person or entity is engaged, directly or indirectly, in the manufacture,
distribution, wholesale sale, storage or transportation of liquor.

□ Yes }( No

If yes, please provide details: _________________________ _ 

11. Do you own or have any interest in any another Maine Liquor License? □ Yes X No

If yes, please list license number, business name, and complete physical location address: (attach additional
pages as needed using the same format)

Name of Business License Number Complete Physical Address 

12. List name, date of birth, place of birth for all applicants including any manager(s) employed by the
licensee/applicant. Provide maiden name, if married. (attach additional pages as needed using the same
format)

Full Name DOB Place of Birth 

Grant McCullagh  Cleveland, Ohio 

Scott Crowley  Waterford, Michigan 

Residence address on all the above for previous 5 years 
Name 

. Grant McCullagh 
Name 
Scott Crowley 
Name 

.. Scott Crowley 
Name 
Scott Crowley 

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 

Address: 
5 Sinclair Road PO Box 411, Northeast Harbor, ME 04662 
Address: 
40 Hancock Street, Bar Harbor, ME 04609 
Address: 
157 Holly Ridge Lane, Conwa-=-y.c..-, NH __ 0_38_1 _8 ________ ---1 

Address: 
50 Keziahs Lane, Orleans, MA 02653 

Page 3 of 11 



1 3 . Will any law enforcement officer directly benefit financially from this license, if issued?

D Yes No

If Yes, provide name of law enforcement officer and department where employed:

14. Has the licensee/applicant(s) ever been convicted of any violation of the liquor laws in Maine or any State of
the United States? LI Yes

X

No

If Yes, please provide the following information and attach additional pages as needed using the same
fonnat.

Name:

______________________________________

Date of Conviction:

__________________________

Offense:

______________________________________

Location:

____________________________________

Disposition:

1 5 . Has the licensee/applicant(s) ever been convicted of any violation of any law, other than minor traffic

violations, in Maine or any State of the United States? Yes )( No

If Yes, please provide the following information and attach additional pages as needed using the same
format.

Name:

______________________________________

Date of Conviction:

__________________________

Offense:

______________________________________

Location:

____________________________________

Disposition:

16. Has the licensee/applicant(s) formerly held a Maine liquor license? )Xt Yes El No

17. Does the licensee/applicant(s) own the premises? Yes No

If No, please provide the name and address of the owner:

Asti-Kim Corporation P.O. BOX 337, Northeast Harbor, ME 04662

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 4 of 11



18. If you are applying for a liquor license for a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, please provide the number of guest
rooms available: 46.00

19. Please describe in detail the area(s) within the premises to be licensed. This description is in addition to the
diagram in Section VI. (Use additional pages as needed)

Inside dining room, bar, patio, private dining room, grand lawn, pool

20. What is the distance from the premises to the nearest school, school dormitory, church, chapel or parish
house, measured from the main entrance of the premises to the main entrance of the school, school dormitory,
church, chapel or parish house by the ordinary course of travel?

Name: School and Church

Distance: ‘5 ‘&L\-C.S

Section II: Signature of Applicant(s)

By signing this application, the licensee/applicant understands that false statements made on this application are
punishable by law. Knowingly supplying false information on this application is a Class D Offense under Maine’s
Criminal Code, punishable by confinement of up to one year, or by monetary fine of up to $2,000 or by both.

Please sign and date in blue ink.

Dated: 06/23/2022

.
4JC44

Printed Name Duly Authorized Person

donSignature of Duly Authorize

S.4’Ti: L7 LL 0 LE:L-i
Printed Name of Duly Authorized Person

‘y Authorized Person

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 5 of 11



Section ill: For use by Municipal Officers and County Commissioners only 

The undersigned hereby certifies that we have complied with the process outlined in 28-A M.R.S. §653 and 

approve this on-premises liquor license application. 

Dated: 
---------------

Who is approving this application? D Municipal Officers of _______________ _

□ 

D County Commissioners of ____________ County 

Please Note: The Municipal Officers or County Commissioners must confirm that the 
records of Local Option Votes have been verified that allows this type of establishment to 
be licensed by the Bureau for the type of alcohol to be sold for the appropriate days of the 
week. Please check this box to indicate this verification was completed. 

Si2nature of Officials Printed Name and Title 

This Application will Expire 60 Days from the date of 
Municipal or County Approval unless submitted to the Bureau 

Included below is the section of Maine's liquor laws regarding the approval process by the municipalities or the 
county commissioners. This is provided as a courtesy only and may not reflect the law in effect at the time of 
application. Please see http://www.mainelegislature.org/legis/statutes/28-A/title28-Asec653 .html 

§653. Hearings; bureau review; appeal

1. Hearings. The municipal officers or, in the case of unincotporated places, the county commissioners of the county
in which the unincorporated place is located, may hold a public hearing for the consideration of applications for new on
premises licenses and applications for transfer oflocation of existing on-premises licenses. The municipal officers or county 
commissioners may hold a public hearing for the consideration of requests for renewal of licenses, except that when an 
applicant has held a license for the prior 5 years and a complaint has not been filed against the applicant within that time, 
the applicant may request a waiver of the hearing. 

A. The bureau shall prepare and supply application forms.

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 6 ofll 



B. The municipal officers or the county commissioners, as the case may be, shall provide public notice ofany hearing
held under this section by causing a notice, at the applicant’s prepaid expense, stating the name and place of hearing, to
appear on at least 3 consecutive days before the date of hearing in a daily newspaper having general circulation in the
municipality where the premises are located or one week before the thte of the hearing in a weekly newspaper having
general circulation in the municipality where the premises are located.

C.Jfthe municipal officers or the county commissioners, as the case may be, fail to take final action on an application
for a new on-premises license or transfer ofthe location ofan existing on-premises license within 60 clays ofthe filing ofan
application, the application is deemed approved and ready for action by the bureau. For purposes ofthis paragraph, the date
of ffling ofthe application is the date the application is received by the municipal officers or county commissioners. This
paragraph applies to all applications pending before municipal officers or county commissioners as ofthe effective date of
this paragraph as well as all applications ified on or after the effective date ofthis paragraph. This paragraph applies to an
existing on-premises license that has been extended pending renewal. The municipal officers or the county commissioners
shall take final action on an on-premises license that has been extended pending renewal within 120 days ofthe filing ofthe
application.

D.Jf an application is approved by the municipal officers or the county commissioners but the bureau finds, after
inspection ofthe premises and the records ofthe applicant, that the applicant does not qualify for the class oflicense applied
for, the bureau shall notifythe applicant ofthat fact in writing. The bureau shall give the applicant 30 days to ifie an amended
application for the appropriate class of license, accompanied by any additional license fee, with the municipal officers or
county commissioners, as the case may be. lfthe applicant fails to file an amended application within 30 days, the original
application must be denied by the bureau. The bureau shall notify the applicant in writing of its decision to deny the
application including the reasons for the denial and the rights ofappeal ofthe applicant.

2. Findings. In granting or denying an application, the municipal officers or the county commissioners shall indicate
the reasons for their decision and provide a copy to the applicant. A license may be denied on one or more ofthe following
grounds:

A.Conviction ofthe applicant ofany Class A, Class B or Class C crime;

B. Noncompliance ofthe licensed premises or its use with any local zoning ordinance or other land use ordinance not
directly related to liquor control;

C. Conditions of record such as waste disposal violations, health or safety violations or repeated parking or traffic
violations on or in the vicinity of the licensed premises and caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed
premises or other such conditions caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed premises that unreasonably
disturb, interfere with or affect the ability ofpersons orbusinesses residing orlocated in the vicinity ofthe licensed premises
to use their property in a reasonable manner;

D.Repeated incidents ofrecord ofbreaches ofthe peace, disorderly conduct, vandalism or other violations oflaw on
or in the vicinity ofthe licensed premises and caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed premises;

D-1. Failure to obtain, or comply with the provisions of a permit for music, dancing or entertainment required by a
municipality or, in the case of an unincorporated place, the county commissioners;

E.A violation of any provision ofthis Title;

F. A determination by the municipal officers or county commissioners that the purpose of the application is to
circumvent the provisions of section 601; and

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 7 of 11



G.After September 1, 2010, server training, in a program certified by the bureau and required by local ordinance, has
not been completed by individuals who serve alcoholic beverages.

3. Appeal to bureau. Any applicant aggrieved by the decision ofthe municipal officers or county commissioners
under this section may appeal to the bureau within 15 days ofthe receipt ofthe written decision ofthe municipal officers or
county commissioners. The bureau shall hold a public hearing in the city, town or unincorporated place where the premises
are situated. In acting on such an appeal, the bureau may consider all licensure requirements and findings referred to in
subsection 2.

A. Repealed

B. Jfthe decision appealed from is an application denial, the bureau may issue the license only ifit finds by clear and
convincing evidence that the decision was withoutjustifiable cause.

4. Repealed

5. Appeal to District Court. Any person or governmental entity aggrieved by a bureau decision under this section
may appeal the decision to the District Court within 30 days ofreceipt ofthe written decision ofthe bureau.

An applicant who files an appeal or who has an appeal pending shall pay the annual license fee the applicant would
otherwise pay. Upon resolution ofthe appeal, ifan applicant’s license renewal is denied, the bureau shall refund the applicant
the prorated amount ofthe unused license fee.

Section W: Terms and Conditions of Licensure as an Establishment that sells liquor for on-premises
consumption in Maine

. The licensee/applicant(s) agrees to be bound by and comply with the laws, rules and
instructions promulgated by the Bureau.

. The licensee/applicant(s) agrees to maintain accurate records related to an on-premise license
as required by the law, rules and instructions promulgated or issued by the Bureau if a license
is issued as a result of this application.

. The licensee/applicant(s) authorizes the Bureau to obtain and examine all books, records and
tax returns pertaining to the business, for which this liquor license is requested, and also any
books, records and returns during the year in which any liquor license is in effect.

• Any change in the licensee’s/applicant’s licensed premises as defined in this application must
be approved by the Bureau in advance.

• All new applicants must apply to the Alcohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade Bureau (TTB) for
its Retail Beverage Alcohol Dealers permit. See the TTB’s website at
jps://www.ttb.gov/nrc/retail-beverage-alcohol-dealers for more information.

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 8 of 11



Section V: Fee Schedule

Fiin fee required. In addition to the license fees listed below, a filing fee of $ 1 0.00 must be included with all
applications.

Please note: For Licensees/Applicants in unorganized territories in Maine, the $10.00 filing fee must be paid
directly to County Treasurer. All applications received by the Bureau from licensees/applicants in unorganized
territories must submit proof of payment was made to the County Treasurer together with the application.

Class of License Type of liquor/Establishments included Fee

Class I For the sale of liquor (malt liquor, wine and spirits) $ 900.00
This class includes: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants: Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Courses; Hotels; Indoor Ice-Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Vessels; Qualified
Caterers

Class I-A For the sale of liquor (malt liquor, wine and spirits) $1,100.00
This class includes only hotels that do not serve three meals a day.

Class II For the Sale of Spirits Only $ 550.00
This class includes: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Courses; Hotels; Indoor Ice-Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; and Vessels.

Class III For the Sale of Wine Only $ 220.00
This class includes: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Courses; Hotels; Indoor Ice-Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants; Vessels;
Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.

Class IV For the Sale of Malt Liquor Only $ 220.00
This class includes: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; GolfCourses; Hotels; Indoor Ice-Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants; Taverns;
Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.

Class III and IV For the Sale of Malt Liquor and Wine Only $ 440.00
This class includes: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Courses; Hotels; Indoor Ice-Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants; Vessels;
Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.

Class V For the sale of liquor (malt liquor, wine and spirits) $ 495.00
This class includes only a Club without catering privileges.

Class X For the sale of liquor (malt liquor, wine and spirits) $2,200.00
This class includes only a Class A Lounge

Class XI For the sale of liquor (malt liquor, wine and spirits) $1,500.00
This class includes only a Restaurant Lounge

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 9 of 11



Section VI Premises Floor Plan

In an effort to clearly define your license premise and the areas that consumption and storage ofliquor authorized
by your license type is allowed, the Bureau requires all applications to include a diagram of the premise to be
licensed.

Diagrams should be submitted on this form and should be as accurate as possible. Be sure to label the following
areas: entrances, office area, coolers, storage areas, display cases, shelves, restroom, point of sale area, area for
on-premise consumption, dining rooms, event/function rooms, lounges, outside area/decks or any other areas on
the premise that you are requesting approval. Attached an additional page as needed to fully describe the premise.

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 10 of 11



DECK OVERLOOKING HARBOR

cm



0 p

0
0

00

H
I I
H

LI
LI
LI
LI
LI
LI
LI
LI
LI

1

[7 IL*liE •
I0

00 03

0
Li

TO THE DINING ROOM

V S

LI
r

I

rIiz I
0
0
0LI



Section VII: Required Additional Information for a Licensee/Applicant for an On-Premises
Liquor License Who are Legal Bilsiness Entities

Questions I to 4 ofthis part ofthe application must match information in Section I ofthe application above and
match the information on file with the Maine Secretary of State’s office. If you have questions regarding your
legal entity name or DBA, please call the Secretary of State’s office at (207) 6244752.

All Questions Must Be Answered ‘ompletely, . Please print legibly.

1 . Exact legal name: Asti-Kim Corporation

2. Doing Business As, ifany: Asticou-Inn & Restaurant

3. Date offiling with Secretary ofState: 04/07/1968 State in which you are formed: ME

4. If not a Maine business entity, date on which you were authorized to transact business in the State of Maine:

5. List the name and addresses for previous 5 years, birth dates, titles of officers, directors, managers, members
or partners and the percentage ownership any person listed: (attached additional pages as needed)

Percentage
Date of of

Name Address (5 Years) Birth Title Ownership

See attached list of share holders

Qwnership in non-publicly traded companies must add up to 100%.)

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 11 of 11



ASTI-KIM CORPORATION
SHAREHOLDERS

&. Ownership
-‘x!!-ci Shares 2k

The Brooklyn Museum 2 0.04%
Carnegie Flail Corporation 4 0.09%
Central Park Conservancy, Inc. 2 0.04%
City Parks Foundation, Inc. I 0.02%
College ofthc Atlantic I 0.02%
Trust (One-Year Fund for Education in NYC 30 0.64%
Trust (Five-Year Fund for Education in NYC 130 2.77%
Historic Hudson Valley 2 0.04%
Maine Community Foundation, Inc. I 0.02%
Marine Corps University Foundation, Inc. 2 0.04%
The Metropolitan Museum ofArt 25 0.53%
New York Presbyterian I Weill Cornell 1 0.02%
The New York Public Library 27 0.58%
The Pierpont Morgan Library 4 0.09%
Prospect Park Alliance, Inc. 2 0.04%
The Rockefeller University 7 0.15%
The Trust for Public Land 3 0.06%
United Nations I 0.02%
New York Zoological Society 5 0.11%
Dr. SonjaBroderick 21 0.45%
Edward McC. Blair 150 3.20%
James M. Ulcickas 60 1.28%
Anne Garrymore 60 1.28%
Florence D.H. Borda 1 1 0.23%
William AM. Burden 175 3.73%
Barbara C. Miller 50 1.07%
Alexandra M. Cooper 50 1.07%
Patricia Robin Miller 50 1.07%
Carley Miller Sullivan 50 1.07%
Estate ofDaniel Kimball 333 7. 1 1%
Gilbert H. Kinney 200 4.27%
Margaret Leede (contact Michael) 250 5.34%
Maine Coast Heritage Trust 200 4.27%
Harry 13. Matthews, Jr. 150 3.20%
Katherine P.1-I. Mellon Ii 0.23%
James L. McCabe 650 13.87%

Please send proxies to Lack & Lindsay:
009220-008 cert#169 30 0.64%
009230-008 cert#170 30 0,64%
009240-008 cert#171 30 0.64%
009250-008 cert#172 30 0.64%
009260-008 cert #173 30 0.64%
009120-000 cert#164 20 0.43%
009130-000 cert#l65 20 0.43%
009140-000 cert#166 20 0.43%
009150-000 cert#167 20 0.43%
009160-000 cert#168 20 0.43%

1-99 200 4.27%
Sandra Norris Ohosh 20.5 0.44%
Polly Norris 20.5 0.44%
Anne Ponce 42 0.90%
Kathe McCoy 42 0.90%



Margaret F. Grace 110 2.35% 

Nancy G. Harris 45 0.96% 

Harry G. Haskell, Jr. 100 2.13% 

NancyK. Ho 332 7.08% 

David L. Hopkins, Jr. 12 0.26% 

Porter C.A. Hopkins II 0.23% 

Hudson International, Inc. 45 0.96% 

Marion M. Kimball 134 2.86% 

Benjamin R. Neilson 25 0.53% 

Frederick L. Haack, III 12 0.26% 

Priscilla Smith 13 0.28% 

Roman Catholic Diocese of Portland, ME 175 3.73% 

Alice Savage I 0.02% 

Charles R. Tyson 25 0.53% 

William L. Van Alen, III 22.22 0.47% 

Ms. Alexandra Van Alen Frazier 22.23 0.47% 

Ms. Edith Van Alen Gibson 22.22 0.47% 

Lucas P. Van Alen 22.22 0.47% 

James L. Van Alen, Jr. 22.22 0.47% 

Mr. Alexander S. Van Alen 22.22 0.47% 

Mr. Robert B. Van Alen 22.23 0.47% 

Nicholas S. Ludington, III 22.22 0.47% 

Mr. Max Ludington 22.22 0.47% 

Charles Woodward 150 3.20% 

Total Voti11g Slrnres 4686 100% 



Division Use Only

License No:

Class: By:

Deposit Date:

Amt. Deposited:

Payment Type:

OK with SOS: Yes Li No Li

2. The dollar amount of gross income for the licensure period that will end on the expiration date above:

Food: Beer, Wine or Spirits: b, O c: Guest Rooms:

3 Please indicate the type of alcoholic bevera e to be sold: (check all that apply)

1t Liquor (beer) Wine pirits

STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF ADM[NISTRATIVE AN]) FINANcLL SERvIcEs

BuREAu OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES AM) LOTTERY OPERATIONS
DIvIsIoN OF LIQUOR LIcENsING AND ENFoRcEMENT

Application for an On-Premises License

All Questions Must Be Answered Completely. Please print legibly.

Section I: Licensee/Applicant(s) Information;

Type of License and Status

Legal Business Entity Applicant Name (corporation, LLC): Business Name (D/B/A):

xo ç’ COp (IA
Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s): Physical Location:

lz c[ftw—

Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s): Mailing address, if different:
?o ic

Mailing address if different from DBA address: Email Address:

( . P (2j7c5 t y%c I ( LL&

Telephone # Fax #: Business Telephone # Fax #:

(O 1u sI
Federal Tax Identification Number: Maine Seller Certificate # or Sales Tax #:

Z<) T7(Q
Retail Beverage Alcohol Dealers Permit: Website address:

C4R_joO__I;2;73c

1 . New license or renewal of existing license? D New

/\ Renewal

Expected Stan date:

___________

Expiration Date: s/&i /3

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 1 of 11



4. liidicate the type of license applying for: (choose only one)

‘
Restaurant El Class A Restaurant/Lounge El Class A Lounge

/ (Class I, II, Ill, IV) (Class XI) (Class X)

n Hotel 0 Hotel — Food Optional D Bed & Breakfast
(Class I, II, Ill, IV) (Class I-A) (Class V)

Golf Course (included optional licenses, please check if apply) D Auxiliary Mobile Cart
(Class I, II, Ill, IV)

D Tavern EJ Other:

____________________________________

(Class IV)

E Qualified Caterer LI Self-Sponsored Events (Qualified Caterers Only)

Refer to Section Vfor the License Fee Schedule on page 9

5. Business records are located at the following address:

z_ (Akik S112e mAs’r

6. Is the licensee/applicant(s) citizens ofthe United States? Yes LI No

7. Is the licensee/applicant(s) a resident ofthe State ofMaine? Yes D No

NOTE: Applicants that are not citizens of the United States are required to file for the license as a

business entity.

8. Is licensee/applicant(s) a business entity like a corporation or limited liability company?

Yes fl No If Yes, complete Section VII at the end of this application

9. For a licensee/applicant who is a business entity as noted in Section I, does any officer, director, member,
manager, shareholder or partner have in any way an interest, directly or indirectly, in their capacity in any
other business entity which is a holder of a wholesaler license granted by the State of Maine?

Yes No

El Not applicable — licensee/applicant(s) is a sole proprietor

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 2 of 11



I 

10. Is the licensee or applicant for a license receiving, directly or indirectly, any money, credit, thing of value,
endorsement of commercial paper, guarantee of credit or financial assistance of any sort from any person or
entity within or without the State, if the person or entity is engaged, directly or indirectly, in the manufacture,
distribution, wholesale sale, storage or transportation of liquor. 

□ Yes "' No

If yes, please provide details: _______________________ _

11. Do you own or have any interest in any another Maine Liquor License? Yes D No

If yes, please list license number, business name, and complete physical location address: (attach additional
pages as needed using the same format) 

Name of Business License Number

12. List name, date of birth, place of birth for all applicants including any manager(s) employed by the
licensee/applicant. Provide maiden name, if married. (attach additional pages as needed using the same
format) 

Full Name DOB Place of Birth

Mrc-G/4� Bt>WO 

CA5-S 40'/ P1t-1t1r2 
! 

      . f2W¥�, PA-
                      {Jtr1V6c>vZ- #�

Residence address on all the above for previous 5 vears

!Name Address:

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 3 ofll 

' 



1 3 . Will any law enforcement officer directly benefit financially from this license, if issued?

LI Yes No

If Yes, provide name of law enforcement officer and department where employed:

14. Has the licensee/applicant(s) ever been convcted of any violation ofthe liquor laws in Maine or any State of

the United States? D Yes No

If Yes, please provide the following information and attach additional pages as needed using the same
format.

Name:

_____________________________________

Date of Conviction:

_________________________

Offense:

_____________________________________

Location:

__________________________________

Disposition:

1 5 . Has the licensee/applicant(s) ever been convicted of any violation of ny law, other than minor traffic
violations, in Maine or any State of the United States? Yes No

If Yes, please provide the following information and attach additional pages as needed using the same
format.

Name:

_____________________________________

Date of Conviction:

_________________________

Offense:

__________________________________

Location:

________________________________

Disposition:

16. Has the licensee/applicant(s) formerly held a Maine liquor license? Yes LI No

17. Does the licensee/applicant(s) own the premises? LI Yes No

If No, please provide the name and address of the owner:

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 4 of 11



18. If you are applying for a liquor license for a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, please provide the number of guest
rooms available:

19. Please describe in detail the area(s) within the premises to be licensed. This description is in addition to the
diagram in Section VI. (Use additional pages as needed)

rc 1oor4 3 4( J
.-1

6’ 1

20. What is the distance from the premises to the nearest school, school dormitory, church, chapel or parish
house, measured from the main entrance of the premises to the main entrance of the school, school dormitory,
church, chapel or parish house by the ordinary course of travel?

Name:

Distance:

(wk
i/i ALIt

Section II: Signature of Applicant(s)

By signing this application, the licensee/applicant understands that false statements made on this application are
punishable by law. Knowingly supplying false information on this application is a Class D Offense under Maine’s
Criminal Code, punishable by confinement of up to one year, or by monetary fine of up to $2,000 or by both.

Signature of Duly Authorized Person

Printed Name of Duly Authorized Person

19ut

Please sign and date in blue ink

Printed Name Duly Authorized Person

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 5 of 11



Section III: For use by Municipal Officers and County Commissioners only

The undersigned hereby certifies that we have complied with the process outlined in 28-A MRS. §653 and
approve this on-premises liquor license application.

Dated:

______________________________________

Who is approving this application? LI Municipal Officers of_____________________________________

County Commissioners of__________________________ County

I Please Note: The Municipal Officers or County Commissioners must confirm that the
records of Local Option Votes have been verified that allows this type of establishment to
be licensed by the Bureau for the type of alcohol to be sold for the appropriate days of the
week. Please check this box to indicate this verification was completed.

Signature of Officials Printed Name and Title

This Application will Expire 60 Days from the date of
Municipal or County Approval unless submitted to the Bureau

Included below is the section of Maine’ s liquor laws regarding the approval process by the municipalities or the
county commissioners. This is provided as a courtesy only and may not reflect the law in effect at the time of
application. Please see http ://www.mainelegislature.org/legis/statutes/28-A/title28-Asec653 html

§653 . Hearings; bureau review; appeal

1. Hearings. The municipal officers or in the case ofunincorporated places, the county commissioners ofthe county
in which the unincorporated place is located, may hold a public hearing for the consideration of applications for new on-
premises licenses and applications fortransfer oflocation ofexisting on-premises licenses. The municipal officers or county
commissioners may hold a public hearing for the consideration of requests for renewal of licenses, except that when an
applicant has held a license for the prior 5 years and a complaint has not been filed against the applicant within that time,
the applicant may request a waiver ofthe hearing.

A. The bureau shall prepare and supply application forms.

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 6 of 11



B. The municipal officers or the county commissioners, as the case may be, shall provide public notice ofany hearing
held under this section by causing a notice, at the applicant’s prepaid expense, stating the name and place of hearing, to
appear on at least 3 consecutive days before the date of hearing in a daily newspaper having general circulation in the
municipality where the premises are located or one week before the date of the hearing in a weekly newspaper having
general circulation in the municipality where the premises are located.

C. Jfthe municipal officers or the county commissioners, as the case may be, fail to take final action on an application
for a new on-premises license or transfer ofthe location ofan existing on-premises license within 60 days ofthe filing ofan
application, the application is deemed approved and ready for action by the bureau. For purposes ofthis paragraph, the date
offihing ofthe application is the date the application is received by the municipal officers or county commissioners. This
paragraph applies to all applications pending before municipal officers or county commissioners as ofthe effective date of
this paragraph as well as all applications filed on or after the effective date ofthis paragraph. This paragraph applies to an
existing on-premises license that has been extended pending renewal. The municipal officers or the county commissioners
shall take final action on an on-premises license that has been extended pending renewal within 120 days ofthe filing ofthe
application.

D.lf an application is approved by the municipal officers or the county commissioners but the bureau finds, after
inspection ofthe premises and the records ofthe applicant, that the applicant does not qualify for the class oflicense applied
for, the bureau shall notify the applicant ofthat fact in writing. The bureau shall give the applicant 30 days to file an amended
application for the appropriate class oflicense, accompanied by any additional license fee, with the municipal officers or
county commissioners, as the case may be. lfthe applicant fails to file an amended application within 30 days, the original
application must be denied by the bureau. The bureau shall notify the applicant in writing of its decision to deny the
application including the reasons for the denial and the rights ofappeal ofthe applicant.

2. Findings. In granting or denying an application, the municipal officers or the county commissioners shall indicate
the reasons for their decision and provide a copy to the applicant. A license may be denied on one or more ofthe following
grounds:

A.Conviction ofthe applicant ofany Class A, Class B or Class C crime;

B.Noncompliance ofthe licensed premises or its use with any local zoning ordinance or other land use ordinance not
directly related to liquor control;

C. Conditions of record such as waste disposal violations, health or safety violations or repeated parking or traffic
violations on or in the vicinity of the licensed premises and caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed
premises or other such conditions caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed premises that unreasonably
disturb, interfere with or affect the ability ofpersons or businesses residing orlocated in the vicinity ofthe licensed premises
to use their property in a reasonable manner

D.Repeated incidents ofrecord ofbreaches ofthe peace, disorderly conduct, vandalism or other violations oflaw on
or in the vicinity ofthe licensed premises and caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed premises;

D-1. Failure to obtain, or comply with the provisions of a pemiit for music, dancing or entertainment required by a
municipality or, in the case ofan unincorporated place, the county commissioners;

E.Aviolation ofany provision ofthis Title;

F. A determination by the municipal officers or county commissioners that the purpose of the application is to
circumvent the provisions of section 601; and

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 7 of 11



G.After September 1, 2010, server training, in a program certified by the bureau and required by local ordinance, has
not been completed by individuals who serve alcoholic beverages.

3. Appeal to bureau. Any applicant aggrieved by the decision ofthe municipal officers or county commissioners
under this section may appeal to the bureau within 15 days ofthe receipt ofthe written decision ofthe municipal officers or
county commissioners. The bureau shall hold a public hearing in the city, town or unincorporated place where the premises
are situated. In acting on such an appeal, the bureau may consider all licensure requirements and findings referred to in
subsection 2.

A. Repealed

B. lfthe decision appealed from is an application denial, the bureau may issue the license only ifit finds by clear and
convincing evidence that the decision was withoutjustifiable cause.

4. Repealed

5. Appeal to District Court. Any person or governmental entity aggrieved by a bureau decision under this section
may appeal the decision to the District Court within 30 days ofreceipt ofthe written decision ofthe bureau.

An applicant who files an appeal or who has an appeal pending shall pay the annual license fee the applicant would
otherwise pay. Upon resolution ofthe appeal, ifan applicant’s license renewal is denied, the bureau shall refund the applicant
the prorated amount ofthe unused license fee.

Section W: Terms and Conditions of Licensure as an Establishment that sells liquor for on-premises
consumption in Maine

. The licensee/applicant(s) agrees to be bound by and comply with the laws, rules and
instructions promulgated by the Bureau.

. The licensee/applicant(s) agrees to maintain accurate records related to an on-premise license
as required by the law, mles and instructions promulgated or issued by the Bureau if a license
is issued as a result ofthis application.

I The licensee/applicant(s) authorizes the Bureau to obtain and examine all books, records and
tax returns pertaining to the business, for which this liquor license is requested, and also any
books, records and returns during the year in which any liquor license is in effect.

• Any change in the licensee’s/applicant’s licensed premises as defined in this application must
be approved by the Bureau in advance.

• All new applicants must apply to the Alcohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade Bureau (TTB) for
its Retail Beverage Alcohol Dealers permit. See the TTB’s website at
https://www.ttb.gov/nrc/retail-beverage-alcohol-dealers for more information.

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 8 of 11



. . 1o
Section V: Fee Schedule

Filing fee required. In addition to the license fees listed below, a filing fee of $10.00 must be included with all
applications.

Please note: For Licensees/Applicants in unorganized territories in Maine, the $10.00 filing fee must be paid
directly to County Treasurer. All applications received by the Bureau from licensees/applicants in unorganized
territories must submit proof of payment was made to the County Treasurer together with the application.

CLass-of LieeiieEiSuuIJiguor/Estab1ishments included

Class I For the s le of liquor (malt liquor, wine and spirits) $ 900.00 /0
This class includes: ines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants: ubs with catering privil ges;
DiningCars; Golf urses; Hotels; Indoor Ice-Skating Clubs; Indoor Ten Clubs; Vessels; Qu ified

Class I-A For the sale of liquor (malt liquor, wine and spirits) $1,100.00
This class includes only hotels that do not serve three meals a day.

Class II For the Sale of Spirits Only $ 550.00
This class includes: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Courses; Hotels; Indoor Ice-Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; and Vessels.

Class Ill For the Sale of Wine Only $ 220.00
This class includes: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; GolfCourses; Hotels; Indoor Ice-Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants; Vessels;
Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.

Class IV For the Sale of Malt Liquor Only $ 220.00
This class includes: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; GolfCourses; Hotels; Indoor Ice-Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants; Taverns;
Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.

Class ifi and W For the Sale of Malt Liquor and Wine Only $ 440.00
This class includes: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; GolfCourses; Hotels; Indoor Ice-Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants; Vessels;
Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.

Class V For the sale ofliquor (malt liquor, wine and spirits) $ 495.00
This class includes only a Club without catering privileges.

Class X For the sale of liquor (malt liquor, wine and spirits) $2,200.00
This class includes only a Class A Lounge

Class XI For the sale of liquor (malt liquor, wine and spirits) $1,500.00
This class includes only a Restaurant Lounge

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 9 of 11



Section VI Premises Floor Plan

In an effort to clearly define your license premise and the areas that consumption and storage ofliquor authorized
by your license type is allowed, the Bureau requires all applications to include a diagram of the premise to be
licensed.

Diagrams should be submitted on this form and should be as accurate as possible. Be sure to label the following
areas: entrances, office area, coolers, storage areas, display cases, shelves, restroom, point of sale area, area for
on-premise consumption, dining rooms, event/function rooms, lounges, outside area/decks or any other areas on
the premise that you are requesting approval. Attached an additional page as needed to fully describe the premise.

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 10 of 11



Section YLI: Required Additional Information for a Licensee/Applicant for an On-Premises
Liquor License Who are Legal Business Entities

Questions 1 to 4 of this part of the application must match information in Section I of the application above and

match the information on file with the Maine Secretary of State’ s office. If you have questions regarding your

legal entity name or DBA, please call the Secretary of State’s office at (207) 624-7752.

All Questions Must Be Answered Completely. Please print legibly.

1 . Exact legal name:

2. Doing Business As, if any:

_____________________________________________________________

3 . Date of filing with Secretary of State: 1 State in which you are formed: R1 ‘ 1 i1

4. If not a Maine business entity, date on which you were authorized to transact business in the State of Maine:

5. List the name and addresses for previous 5 years, birth dates, titles of officers, directors, managers, members
or partners and the percentage ownership any person listed: (attached additional pages as needed)

Percentage
Date of of

Name Address (5 Years) Birth Title Ownership
14vL /Jfr(Z43

Mi Gg4 7o L4 O g I4 jr

01CA2t(
içCA-c2 2 (PrtL

(Ownership in non-publicly traded companies must add up to 100%.)

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020 Page 11 of 11



MEMORANDUM 
 
May 27. 2022 
 
TO: Board of Selectmen 
 
FR: Broadband Committee 
 
RE: Approval of Casco Bay Advisors, LLC proposal of April 18, 2022 
 
 
 
The Broadband Committee respectfully requests the Board of Selectmen approve the 
continuing services of Casco Bay Advisors, LLC as outlined in the attached proposal dated April 
18, 2022. Casco Bay has previously done work for the Town on broadband matters. At the 
request of the Broadband Committee, he did a review of the existing broadband services in 
Town earlier this year, down each road and driveway, to provide a detailed report on the 
current status of services. This information is essential to determine our next steps. We have 
boiled down the options for those next steps to three, in order of potential expense:  

• Request the incumbent providers expand services on their own, or at least gain an 
understanding their plans here for the next many years; 

• Form a partnership with the incumbents to extend or expand services to provide 
affordable, universal service that will be future-proof (e.g. fiber-to-the home or FTTH) 
with some financial input from the Town; or 

• Have the Town construct its own network to achieve those goals, and then bring in a third 
party to manage access and services. 

 
With a more detailed understanding of these three options, we will need to make further 
decisions on the best direction to take, based on community interest and support. While there 
are federal, state, and county funds the Town may drawn upon to support broadband 
expansion, any application for those funds will require local support and some local funding. 
We have already taken several steps to position the Town for such applications, but this is still 
more work to be done. 
 
We feel the Town would benefit from the professional services of Casco Bay Advisors to pursue 
those conversations with incumbent providers Spectrum and Consolidated Communications, 
provide the level of detail needed to inform the public and generate support, and apply for any 
available funds for whichever route we determine to follow. 
 
Please see attached the proposal from Casco Bay Advisors. We request your approval for 
moving forward with this once the new fiscal year begins in July. 
 
Thank you. 



 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 
2 Streamside Lane 
Gardiner, Maine 04345 
(207)233-2976 
www.cascobayadvisors.com   

1 

 
 
 
April 18, 2022 
 
 
 
Mr. Durlin Lunt, Jr. 
Town Manager 
Town of Mount Desert 
21 Sea Street 
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662 
 
Dear Durlin: 
 
Casco Bay Advisors, LLC (Casco Bay) is pleased to present this proposal to the Town of Mount Desert (Town) to 
support its efforts to expand the availability of affordable, reliable high-speed Internet for all residents and 
businesses. 

1 Facilitation Scope of Work 
 

• Assist with facilitating and negotiating a favorable public-private partnership to either expand the cable 
TV system or deploy Fiber-to-the-Home (FTTH) network. 

• Support the Town in its efforts to build community support for the selected solution. 
• Assist with the submission of grant applications to assist with funding the public portion of any local 

funding requirement. 
• Participate in broadband committee meetings as requested. 

2 Financial Pro Forma Scope of Work 
 
Casco Bay will develop a 5-year Financial Operating Pro Forma for a municipally owned FTTH network with the 
following components: 
 

• Revenue projections with adjustable variables to include: 
o Service pricing sensitivities 
o Take-rate (market share) sensitivities 
o Adoption timeline sensitivities 

• Operating expenses to include: 
o Inflation factor sensitivities 
o IP Transit (Internet Capacity) 
o Annual pole license fees 
o Utilities / Fuel 
o Outside Plant maintenance 
o Insurance 
o Network Operator fees 



 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 
2 Streamside Lane 
Gardiner, Maine 04345 
(207)233-2976 
www.cascobayadvisors.com   

2 

§ Base management fee 
§ Per subscriber 

o Administration / Maintenance 
o Contingency 
o Accounting / Legal 
o Bad debt 
o Debt service w/ sensitivities 
o Tax impact 

 

3 Hourly Rates 
 
Our hourly rate is $200 per hour, plus expenses.  Expenses are actual expenses incurred without mark-
up.  Mileage reimbursement is at the IRS reimbursement rate in effect at that time.  We recommend budgeting 
$5,000 - $10,000 for the year. 

4 Invoicing 
 
Invoicing will occur monthly based upon the percentage of the project completed during the billing period.  
Payment is due within 30 days after the date of invoice and balances outstanding beyond these terms will 
accrue interest at the rate of 1.5% per month (18% per annum), or the legally permitted maximum if that rate is 
lower. 

5 Acceptance 
 
Your notice to proceed can be a letter or purchase order that makes reference to this proposal, or a copy of this 
proposal with an authorizing signature in the space provided below. 
 
Accepted by: (Printed name and title) _________________________________________________ 
 
Signature: _________________________________________ Date: _________________________ 
 
 
Thank you for this opportunity to present Casco Bay Advisors, LLC for your consideration. We look forward to 
the opportunity to work with your team to set the stage for broadband expansion across the Town of Minot.  
 
Sincerely, 

 
Brian Lippold 
President 
 
 



 

MEMO 

Town of Mount Desert 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248 

Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742 

www.mtdesert.org director@mtdesert.org 

 

To: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager 

From: Tony Smith, Public Works Director 

Re: Request to Solicit Refuse Packer Truck Bids  

Date: June 22, 2022 
 

I request Selectboard authorization to solicit competitive bids for our purchase of a new model 

year 2024 refuse packer truck for the Waste Management Division of the Public Works 

Department. This truck will be equipped much the same as our other refuse packer trucks, 

including with a diesel engine. As with the plow truck discussed at the June 21st Selectboard 

meeting, our research has shown that electric or hybrid trucks that will fit our needs will not be 

available soon. They are in the design, testing and troubleshooting phase. This new truck will be 

replacing our current model year 2014 with approximately 89,000 miles on it. Our 2014 will 

become the spare refuse packer/cardboard truck. Our current 2004 spare refuse packer/cardboard 

truck with approximately 119,000 miles on it will be traded in towards the purchase of the new 

2024 refuse packer truck. 

 

This request is in conformance with the town’s purchasing policy and capital improvement plan 

(CIP). If authorized, this purchase will be made from the Refuse Truck Reserve Account 

4051500-24581 with a current balance of $220,878 as of this date. This amount will increase by 

our annual CIP input of $50,000 to $270,878 in FY-23. Our last purchase of a refuse packer 

truck was a model year 2018 that cost approximately $156,456. Based on what we are seeing in 

the market, I anticipate the cost of the new truck to be $190,000 to $200,000. We have been told 

to expect delivery of a fully outfitted 2024 refuse packer truck approximately 24 months from 

the date we place an order for it. 

 

Thank you for consideration of my request.  

 
Cc.  

Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk 

Jake Wright, Finance Director 

Ben Jacobs, Highway Superintendent 

 

http://www.mtdesert.org/
mailto:director@mtdesert.org


 

C:\Users\cwoolfolk\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\3V5OO35C\2022 mooring float top chain_.docx  6/28/2022 

Town of Mount Desert 
John Lemoine, Harbormaster 

40 Harbor Drive, P.O. Box 237 
Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 

Telephone     207-276-5737 Fax     207-276-5741 
E-mail Address harbormaster@mtdesert.org 

Web Address www.mtdesert.org 

 
June 28, 2022 
 
 

MEMO 
 
To: Durlin Lunt-Town Manager, Board of Selectmen 
From: John Lemoine-Harbormaster 
Ref: Mooring Float top chain  
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
  
I am asking for authorization to pay for replacement of 1 of the Northeast Harbor Mooring Floats 
top chains by Alvah B. Barge Service LLC. for $1,140.50. The Northeast Harbor Mooring/Floats 
CIP 6410100-24681 has a balance of $351,401.27. This is done to keep the Mooring Floats in 
safe working order.  
 
 
John Lemoine 
Harbormaster 
 

mailto:harbormaster@mtdesert.org
http://www.mtdesert.org/


 

C:\Users\cwoolfolk\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\3V5OO35C\2022 Marina pedestal replacment.docx  6/28/2022 

Town of Mount Desert 
John Lemoine, Harbormaster 

40 Harbor Drive, P.O. Box 237 
Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 

Telephone     207-276-5737 Fax     207-276-5741 
E-mail Address harbormaster@mtdesert.org 

Web Address www.mtdesert.org 

 
June 28, 2022 
 
 

MEMO 
 
To: Durlin Lunt-Town Manager, Board of Selectmen 
From: John Lemoine-Harbormaster 
Ref: Marina power pedestal replacement  
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
  
I am asking for authorization to pay MCM Electric $11,867.64 for replacement of three power 
pedestals out of the Northeast Harbor Marina power Pedestals CIP # 6410100-24680 has a 
balance of $111,249.18. This is to keep the infrastructure up to date and in good working order.I 
will be available for questions.  
 
 
John Lemoine 
Harbormaster 
 

mailto:harbormaster@mtdesert.org
http://www.mtdesert.org/
























TREASURER’S 
WARRANTS 

 





 Warrants for  BOS Agenda: BOS Agenda: 7/5/2022

Description # Date Amount

A.  Warrants to be Approved and Signed: 
Town Invoices

AP2303 07/06/22 751,236.59              

751,236.59$           
B. Authorized Warrants to be Signed: (Wendy needs to abstain)
         (Prior Electronic or Manual Authorization )

Town State Fees & P/R Benefits
AP#2276 06/23/22 2,986.25$                
AP#2277 06/29/22 6,184.25$                
AP#2302 07/01/22 80,090.79$              

Town Payroll
PR#2230 06/24/22 139,964.63$           

229,225.92$           

C.  Warrants to be Acknowledged:
School Invoices

#16 6/29/22 19,783.89$              

School Payroll
#26 06/24/22 232,266.23$           

252,050.12$           

TOTAL WARRANTS FOR BOS MEETING 1,232,512.63$     

T:\FINANCE & HR\FY 2023 Working Files\Select Board Meeting\2022.7.5 SelectBoard Meeting\2022.7.5 Exception 
Report.xlsx070522



23
03

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
Ju

ly
 6

, 2
02

2

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

31
70

80
th

ro
ug

h
31

71
40

67
4,

28
1.

43
$ 

   
   

Ch
ec

k 
pa

ym
en

ts

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

59
69

7
an

d
59

69
7

38
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
El

ec
tr

on
ic

 p
ay

m
en

ts

 E
FT

 N
U

M
BE

R:
  

23
13

th
ro

ug
h

76
,7

13
.1

6
$ 

   
   

  
AC

H 
Pa

ym
en

ts

EF
T 

or
 C

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

31
67

91
an

d
31

67
91

(1
38

.0
0)

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

Vo
id

ed
 C

he
ck

s

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
75

1,
23

6.
59

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

Se
le

ct
m

en
:

Jo
hn

 B
 M

ac
au

le
y,

 C
ha

irm
an

M
ar

th
a 

T 
Du

dm
an

W
en

dy
 H

 L
itt

le
fie

ld
, V

ic
e 

Ch
ai

rm
an

Ge
of

fr
ey

 V
 W

oo
d,

 S
ec

re
ta

ry

Ja
m

es
 F

 M
oo

er
s

na
m

ed
 in

 th
is 

sc
he

du
le

.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
AC

CO
U

N
TS

 P
AY

AB
LE

 W
AR

RA
N

T

W
AR

RA
N

T 
AP

#

Th
is 

is 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is 

du
e 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 li
st

ed
 a

bo
ve

th
e 

su
m

 se
t a

ga
in

st
 e

ac
h 

na
m

e 
an

d 
yo

u 
ar

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 p
ay

 u
nt

o 
th

e 
pa

rt
ie

s



   

0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
6
:
1
6
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
2
3
1
3
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
 
A
 
C
 
P
A
R
S
O
N
S
 
L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
 
&
 
G
A
R
D
E
N
 
 
4
1
3
1
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
9
2
.
7
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
1
3
1
4
3

l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
9
2
.
7
2
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
 
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
 
C
 
P
A
R
S
O
N
S
 
L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
 
&
 
G
A
R
D
E
N
 
 
4
1
3
1
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
5
8
.
6
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
1
3
1
3
8

L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
i
n
g
 
c
a
r
e
 
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
9
.
3
4
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
 
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
9
.
3
3
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
5
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
 
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
 
C
 
P
A
R
S
O
N
S
 
L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
 
&
 
G
A
R
D
E
N
 
 
4
1
3
0
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
4
.
2
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
1
3
0
1
6

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
3
 
l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
4
.
2
1
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
4
3
3
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
S
3
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
1
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
7
5
.
6
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
1
4
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
7
 
T
O
W
N
 
O
F
 
B
A
R
 
H
A
R
B
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
8
5
.
8
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
2
7
8

M
a
y
 
2
0
2
2
 
M
u
t
u
a
l
 
A
i
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
7
.
3
1
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
1
5
0
0
 
2
9
9
 
 

O
T
-
M
A
 
B
H
P
D
 
T
O
 
M
D
P
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
5
8
.
4
9
1
4
4
0
8
0
0
 
5
1
5
0
0
 
2
9
9
 
 

O
T
-
M
A
 
B
H
P
D
 
T
O
 
M
D
P
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
W
N
 
O
F
 
B
A
R
 
H
A
R
B
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
8
7
.
9
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
2
7
9

J
u
n
e
 
2
0
2
2
 
M
u
t
u
a
l
 
A
i
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
3
.
6
8
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
1
5
0
0
 
2
9
9
 
 

O
T
-
M
A
 
B
H
P
D
 
T
O
 
M
D
P
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
8
4
.
2
3
1
4
4
0
8
0
0
 
5
1
5
0
0
 
2
9
9
 
 

O
T
-
M
A
 
B
H
P
D
 
T
O
 
M
D
P
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
1
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
7
3
.
7
1

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
1
5
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
 
B
R
O
W
N
S
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
2
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
7
2
9
1

R
a
d
i
o
 
r
e
p
r
o
g
r
a
m
m
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
7
4
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
Q
U
I
P
-
R
A
D
I
O
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
R
O
W
N
S
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
2
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
3
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
7
2
9
5

P
o
r
t
a
b
l
e
 
r
a
d
i
o
 
b
a
t
t
e
r
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
3
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
7
4
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
Q
U
I
P
-
R
A
D
I
O
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
1
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
3
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
1
6
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
 
C
O
L
W
E
L
L
 
D
I
E
S
E
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
&
 
G
A
R
A
G
E
 
I
 
X
1
0
0
0
0
6
5
9
9
:
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
5
6
.
8
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
X
1
0
0
0
0
6
5
9
9
:
0
1

R
E
A
R
 
S
P
R
I
N
G
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
5
6
.
8
0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
L
W
E
L
L
 
D
I
E
S
E
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
&
 
G
A
R
A
G
E
 
I
 
R
1
0
0
0
0
4
6
8
6
:
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
9
0
.
1
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
R
1
0
0
0
0
4
6
8
6
:
0
1

E
N
G
I
N
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
9
0
.
1
1
1
9
9
0
1
0
0
 
5
9
2
0
0
 
9
1
0
4
 

M
D
E
S
 
-
 
B
U
S
 
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
L
W
E
L
L
 
D
I
E
S
E
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
&
 
G
A
R
A
G
E
 
I
 
X
1
0
0
0
0
6
6
7
3
:
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
6
.
6
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
X
1
0
0
0
0
6
6
7
3
:
0
1

F
I
L
T
E
R
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
6
.
6
8
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



   

0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
6
:
1
6
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
1
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
3
3
.
5
9

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
1
7
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
1
 
E
A
T
O
N
 
P
E
A
B
O
D
Y
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
S
 
A
T
 
L
A
W
 
 
 
 
6
0
4
0
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
6
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
0
4
0
8
9

L
e
g
a
l
 
C
o
u
n
s
e
l
 
P
o
l
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
6
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
1
1
0
 
5
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
E
G
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
A
T
O
N
 
P
E
A
B
O
D
Y
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
S
 
A
T
 
L
A
W
 
 
 
 
6
0
4
0
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
0
4
0
8
6

L
e
g
a
l
 
C
o
u
n
s
e
l
 
C
E
O
 
a
n
d
 
T
r
u
s
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
7
7
0
 
5
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
E
G
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
1
1
0
 
5
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
E
G
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
A
T
O
N
 
P
E
A
B
O
D
Y
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
S
 
A
T
 
L
A
W
 
 
 
 
6
0
4
0
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
6
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
0
4
0
8
8

L
e
g
a
l
 
C
o
u
n
s
e
l
 
p
l
a
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
o
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
6
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
4
4
0
 
5
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
B
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
1
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
7
2
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
1
8
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
 
E
M
R
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
3
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
2
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
4
3
2
6

R
e
c
y
c
l
i
n
g
 
t
i
p
 
f
e
e
s
 
p
l
u
s
 
s
c
a
l
e
 
f
e
e
 
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
2
.
5
0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
5
5
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G
 
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
1
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
2
.
5
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
1
9
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
 
H
A
L
E
Y
 
W
A
R
D
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
3
1
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
2
8
5
.
7
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
2
3
1
4
3

M
a
i
n
 
s
t
r
e
e
t
 
s
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
t
h
r
u
 
5
/
2
9
/
2
2
 
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
2
8
5
.
7
5
3
0
0
0
0
3
9
 
5
7
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
-
B
u
d
g
e
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
1
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
2
8
5
.
7
5

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
2
0
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
6
 
D
U
R
L
I
N
 
L
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
2
8
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
0
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
6
2
8
2
2

T
r
a
v
e
l
 
L
e
a
g
u
e
 
o
f
 
T
o
w
n
s
 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
0
6
1
2
2
0
1
1
0
 
5
2
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
O
W
N
 
M
G
R
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
2
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
0
6

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
2
1
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
2
 
M
O
D
E
R
N
 
P
E
S
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
,
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
5
9
6
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
3
5
9
6
9
8

P
E
S
T
 
C
O
N
T
R
O
L
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
2
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
2
2
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
3
 
U
L
I
N
E
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
1
0
7
3
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
7
.
9
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
5
0
1
0
7
3
7
5

C
u
s
t
o
d
i
a
l
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
7
.
9
5
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



   

0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
6
:
1
6
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
2
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
7
.
9
5

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
2
3
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
2
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
0
3
3
1
9
-
0
 
0
6
0
4
2
2
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
6
7
.
9
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
0
3
3
1
9
-
0
 
0
6
0
4
2
2

3
1
6
8
0
 
K
W
H
 
N
E
H
 
W
W
T
P
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
6
7
.
9
6
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
9
-
6
 
0
6
0
5
2
2
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
6
.
5
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
9
-
6
 
0
6
0
5
2
2

2
6
0
3
 
K
W
H
 
G
I
L
P
A
T
 
C
o
v
e
 
P
S
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
6
.
5
6
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
3
-
5
 
0
6
0
5
2
2
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
2
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
3
-
5
 
0
6
0
5
2
2

1
4
9
 
K
W
H
 
G
a
r
r
y
 
M
o
o
r
e
 
P
S
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
2
1
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
1
-
1
 
0
6
0
9
2
2
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
3
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
1
-
1
 
0
6
0
9
2
2

J
o
y
 
R
o
a
d
 
P
o
o
l
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
i
t
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
3
3
1
6
6
0
5
0
0
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
5
8
3
1
6
-
5
 
0
6
0
5
2
2
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
8
.
8
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
5
5
8
3
1
6
-
5
 
0
6
0
5
2
2

m
a
r
i
n
a
 
p
o
w
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
8
.
8
1
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
5
8
3
1
5
-
3
 
0
6
0
5
2
2
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
3
.
2
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
5
5
8
3
1
5
-
3
 
0
6
0
5
2
2

m
a
r
i
n
a
 
p
o
w
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
3
.
2
1
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
3
-
3
 
0
6
0
3
2
2
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
2
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
3
-
3
 
0
6
0
3
2
2

y
a
c
h
t
s
m
e
n
 
p
o
w
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
2
1
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
0
3
3
2
0
-
2
 
0
6
0
4
2
2
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
9
.
5
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
0
3
3
2
0
-
2
 
0
6
0
4
2
2

m
a
r
i
n
a
 
p
o
w
e
r
 
5
/
4
/
2
2
-
6
/
4
/
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
9
.
5
1
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
0
3
3
1
8
-
8
 
0
6
1
3
2
2
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
7
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
0
3
3
1
8
-
8
 
0
6
1
3
2
2

2
0
3
 
K
W
H
 
S
H
 
H
i
l
l
 
P
S
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
7
9
1
5
5
0
6
6
8
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
7
-
3
 
0
6
0
5
2
2
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
9
.
3
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
7
-
3
 
0
6
0
5
2
2

1
0
3
1
 
K
W
H
 
B
r
a
c
y
 
C
o
v
e
 
P
S
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
9
.
3
8
1
5
5
0
6
6
8
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
4
-
6
 
0
6
0
5
2
2
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
4
.
1
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
4
-
6
 
0
6
0
5
2
2

2
3
3
6
 
K
W
H
 
S
e
a
 
S
t
r
e
e
t
 
P
S
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
4
.
1
1
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
2
-
1
 
0
6
0
8
2
2
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
2
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
2
-
1
 
0
6
0
8
2
2

2
8
 
K
W
H
 
S
G
T
 
D
r
i
v
e
 
P
S
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
2
5
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
8
-
4
 
0
6
0
8
2
2
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
4
.
4
6



   

0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
6
:
1
6
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
8
-
4
 
0
6
0
8
2
2

L
E
D
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
L
I
G
H
T
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
4
.
4
6
1
4
4
0
6
0
0
 
5
5
0
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
T
R
E
E
T
 
L
I
G
H
T
S
-
L
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
4
5
1
9
6
-
3
 
0
6
0
3
2
2
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
.
8
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
5
4
5
1
9
6
-
3
 
0
6
0
3
2
2

4
0
 
H
A
R
B
O
R
 
D
R
I
V
E
 
U
N
I
T
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
R
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
.
8
2
1
5
5
3
0
0
0
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
-
E
V
S
E
 
C
H
G
 
S
T
A
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
2
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
2
1
2
.
6
1

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
2
4
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
0
 
 
C
L
A
I
R
E
 
W
O
O
L
F
O
L
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
4
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
5
4
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

m
i
l
e
a
g
e
 
r
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 
-
 
e
l
e
c
t
i
o
n
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
3
3
1
 
5
3
9
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
2
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
2
5
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
7
6
8
 
J
A
C
O
B
 
D
 
W
R
I
G
H
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
m
i
l
e
a
g
e
 
c
a
s
h
 
m
g
m
t
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
.
3
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
m
i
l
e
a
g
e
 
c
a
s
h
 
m
g
m
t

M
i
l
e
a
g
e
 
r
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 
6
/
1
4
/
2
2
 
c
a
s
h
 
m
g
m
t
 
t
r
a
i
n
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
.
3
9
1
2
2
0
5
0
0
 
5
6
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
2
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
.
3
9

  
 
 
 
 
5
9
6
9
7
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
W
I
R
E
 
 
 
1
4
6
5
 
U
 
S
 
 
B
A
N
K
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
E
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
4
7
4
0
2
9
3
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
7
4
0
2
9
3
8
6

C
o
p
i
e
r
 
a
n
d
 
P
r
i
n
t
e
r
 
L
e
a
s
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
3
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
O
P
I
E
R
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
5
9
6
9
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
0
8
0
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
3
0
6
 
A
C
A
D
I
A
 
F
U
E
L
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
6
4
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
3
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
6
4
8
2

7
.
3
 
G
A
L
S
 
N
E
H
 
W
W
T
P
 
H
e
a
t
i
n
g
 
O
i
l
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
3
3
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
A
D
I
A
 
F
U
E
L
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
6
4
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
3
.
6
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
6
4
8
1

2
4
0
.
7
 
G
A
L
S
 
S
H
 
W
W
T
P
 
H
e
a
t
i
n
g
 
O
i
l
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
3
.
6
8
1
5
5
0
6
6
8
 
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
0
8
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
2
.
0
1

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
0
8
1
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
9
4
8
 
A
C
A
D
I
A
 
F
U
E
L
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
6
4
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
8
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
6
4
8
4

1
9
.
2
 
G
A
L
S
 
N
E
H
 
M
a
i
n
t
 
S
h
o
p
 
H
e
a
t
i
n
g
 
O
i
l
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
8
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
0
8
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
8
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
0
8
2
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
4
0
2
 
C
O
L
I
N
 
B
R
O
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
1
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
5
1
2
0

P
D
 
c
o
d
e
 
l
o
c
k
 
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
6
:
1
6
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
0
8
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
0
8
3
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
 
A
F
F
I
L
I
A
T
E
D
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
C
A
R
E
 
M
G
M
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
5
6
1
6
7
-
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
0
0
5
6
1
6
7
-
0
0

D
O
T
 
r
a
n
d
o
m
 
d
r
u
g
 
t
e
s
t
i
n
g
 
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
8
0
0
 
5
4
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
U
T
S
I
D
E
 
L
A
B
/
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
0
8
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
0
8
4
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
 
A
L
L
E
N
S
 
E
N
V
I
R
O
N
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
I
N
C
 
1
3
3
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
4
9
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
3
3
6
5

P
u
m
p
 
S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
C
l
e
a
n
i
n
g
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
4
9
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
5
2
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
U
M
P
 
S
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
0
8
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
4
9
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
0
8
5
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
7
7
2
 
A
L
V
A
H
 
B
.
 
B
A
R
G
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
,
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
0
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
8
9
7
7

t
o
p
 
c
h
a
i
n
 
f
l
o
a
t
 
7
.
5
.
2
2
 
S
e
l
e
c
t
b
o
a
r
d
 
m
t
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
0
.
5
0
6
4
1
0
1
0
0
 
2
4
6
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
 
N
E
H
 
M
o
o
r
i
n
g
s
/
F
l
o
a
t
s
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
0
8
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
0
.
5
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
0
8
6
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
9
9
7
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
6
4
 
P
R
E
M
I
U
M
 
P
O
L
Y
 
P
A
0
4
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
9
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
3
6
4
 
P
R
E
M
I
U
M
 
P
O
L
Y
 
P
A

L
I
F
E
 
G
U
A
R
D
 
C
H
A
I
R
 
F
O
R
 
T
O
W
N
 
P
O
O
L
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
9
.
0
0
1
6
6
0
5
0
0
 
5
5
2
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
O
L
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
3
2
 
A
M
A
Z
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
0
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
5
3
2
 
A
M
A
Z
O
N

P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
v
e
 
I
-
p
h
o
n
e
 
a
n
d
 
s
c
r
e
e
n
 
c
a
s
e
 
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
0
1
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
4
2
 
T
H
E
 
U
P
S
 
S
T
O
R
E
 
 
0
6
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
9
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
5
4
2
 
T
H
E
 
U
P
S
 
S
T
O
R
E

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
M
e
r
c
u
r
y
 
T
e
s
t
i
n
g
 
S
a
m
p
l
e
s
 
t
o
 
O
u
t
s
i
d
e
 
L
a
b
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
9
2
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
7
5
 
T
R
A
C
T
O
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
0
6
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
9
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
9
7
5
 
T
R
A
C
T
O
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y

T
a
n
k
 
F
i
t
t
i
n
g
/
P
l
u
g
 
t
o
 
r
e
p
a
i
r
 
S
H
 
B
l
e
a
c
h
 
B
u
l
k
 
T
a
n
k
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
9
8
1
5
5
0
6
6
8
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
6
4
 
H
V
A
C
 
P
R
O
D
U
C
T
S
 
 
0
6
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
3
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
5
6
4
 
H
V
A
C
 
P
R
O
D
U
C
T
S

L
o
r
e
n
 
C
o
o
k
 
M
o
t
o
r
 
#
1
0
3
0
0
7
 
S
H
 
H
e
a
d
w
o
r
k
s
 
E
x
h
s
t
 
F
a
n
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
3
5
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
8
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
8
9
 
S
O
U
T
H
W
E
S
T
 
F
O
O
D
M
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
4
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
5
8
9
 
S
O
U
T
H
W
E
S
T
 
F
O
O
D
M

D
i
s
t
i
l
l
e
d
 
W
a
t
e
r
 
f
o
r
 
L
a
b
 
T
e
s
t
i
n
g
,
 
E
q
u
i
p
m
e
n
t
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
4
0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
8
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
A
B
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
1
3
 
A
p
p
l
e
.
c
o
m
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
2
1
3
 
A
p
p
l
e
.
c
o
m

C
l
o
u
d
 
s
t
o
r
a
g
e
 
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
9
9
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
6
:
1
6
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
6

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
5
8
 
A
M
A
Z
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
9
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
5
5
8
 
A
M
A
Z
O
N

t
h
e
r
m
a
l
 
p
a
p
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
9
8
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
9
6
 
A
M
A
Z
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
7
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
1
9
6
 
A
M
A
Z
O
N

s
h
a
c
k
l
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
7
5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
8
8
 
M
S
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
4
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
9
8
8
 
M
S
F
T

M
i
c
r
o
s
o
f
t
 
A
z
u
r
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
4
4
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
M
A
I
L
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
1
2
 
M
S
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
9
1
2
 
M
S
F
T

O
n
l
i
n
e
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
M
A
I
L
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
2
2
 
M
S
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
8
2
2
 
M
S
F
T

O
n
l
i
n
e
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
M
A
I
L
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
8
9
 
M
S
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
5
8
9
 
M
S
F
T

O
n
l
i
n
e
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
.
0
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
M
A
I
L
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
7
1
 
M
S
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
8
4
7
1
 
M
S
F
T

O
n
l
i
n
e
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
0
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
M
A
I
L
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
1
3
 
M
S
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
7
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
7
1
3
 
M
S
F
T

M
i
c
r
o
s
o
f
t
 
A
z
u
r
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
7
7
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
M
A
I
L
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
4
0
 
M
S
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
0
4
0
 
M
S
F
T

O
n
l
i
n
e
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
P
o
l
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
.
0
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
M
A
I
L
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
3
4
 
A
 
R
I
F
K
I
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
3
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
8
2
3
4
 
A
 
R
I
F
K
I
N
 
C
O

E
L
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
3
3
1
2
2
0
3
3
1
 
5
3
9
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
2
1
 
W
A
L
-
M
A
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
5
.
5
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
0
2
1
 
W
A
L
-
M
A
R
T

E
L
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
5
.
5
9
1
2
2
0
3
3
1
 
5
3
9
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
3
7
1
 
F
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
5
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
3
7
1
 
F
T
 
B
R
O
W
N

E
L
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
5
9
1
2
2
0
3
3
1
 
5
3
9
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
3
2
2
 
Z
O
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
3
2
2
 
Z
O
O
M

Z
O
O
M
 
L
I
C
E
N
S
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
3
3
0
 
8
9
0
 
 

S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
-
Z
O
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
6
:
1
6
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
7

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
8
3
 
S
H
E
L
L
 
O
I
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
7
.
0
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
8
8
3
 
S
H
E
L
L
 
O
I
L

F
u
e
l
 
f
o
r
 
R
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
7
.
0
4
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
4
3
1
2
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
-
 
R
e
s
c
u
e
 
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
2
9
 
S
T
A
P
L
E
S
 
D
I
R
E
C
T
 
0
6
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
5
.
4
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
4
2
9
 
S
T
A
P
L
E
S
 
D
I
R
E
C
T

2
 
F
i
l
e
 
C
a
b
i
n
e
t
s
.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
5
.
4
8
1
2
2
0
7
7
0
 
5
3
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
I
S
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
8
5
 
J
O
N
E
S
 
&
 
B
A
R
T
L
E
T
0
6
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
.
7
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
5
8
5
 
J
O
N
E
S
 
&
 
B
A
R
T
L
E
T

R
E
F
U
N
D
 
O
F
 
S
A
L
E
S
 
T
A
X

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
.
7
5
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
4
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
1
2
 
M
a
i
n
e
 
E
q
u
i
p
m
e
n
t
0
6
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
0
1
2
 
M
a
i
n
e
 
E
q
u
i
p
m
e
n
t

M
I
N
I
 
E
X
C
A
V
A
T
O
R
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
4
5
 
A
M
A
Z
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
8
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
9
4
5
 
A
M
A
Z
O
N

L
i
t
h
i
u
m
 
B
a
t
t
e
r
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
A
E
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
8
7
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
1
4
 
A
M
A
Z
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
5
1
4
 
A
M
A
Z
O
N

L
i
t
h
i
u
m
 
B
a
t
t
e
r
i
e
s
 
-
 
A
E
D
'
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
9
9
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
4
9
 
M
S
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
1
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
7
4
9
 
M
S
F
T

M
i
c
r
o
s
o
f
t
 
o
n
l
i
n
e
 
s
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
2
-
0
6
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
1
9
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
4
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
T
/
T
E
C
H
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
1
6
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
H
a
n
c
o
0
6
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
1
.
2
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
0
1
6
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
H
a
n
c
o

2
1
 
t
a
x
 
l
i
e
n
s
 
a
t
 
$
1
9
 
p
l
u
s
 
p
o
r
t
a
l
 
f
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
1
.
2
2
1
2
2
0
5
5
0
 
5
4
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
E
D
 
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
2
6
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
S
I
G
N
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
6
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
4
2
6
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
S
I
G
N

O
S
H
A
-
N
O
 
D
I
S
P
A
T
C
H
 
O
N
 
P
R
E
M
I
S
E
S
 
S
I
G
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
6
7
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
3
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
I
G
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
0
8
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
4
3
.
4
6

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
0
8
7
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
9
3
4
 
B
R
A
D
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
L
A
W
N
 
&
 
G
A
R
D
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
4
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
8
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
6
4
2
4

L
A
T
C
H
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
8
9
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
0
8
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
8
9

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
0
8
8
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
 
C
 
E
 
B
U
C
K
L
I
N
 
&
 
S
O
N
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
5
2
5
7
-
5
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
0
.
7
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
1
5
2
5
7
-
5
2
3

L
U
M
B
E
R
 
&
 
M
I
L
L
I
N
G
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
0
.
7
4
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



   

0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
6
:
1
6
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
8

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
0
8
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
0
.
7
4

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
0
8
9
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
4
2
4
 
C
 
&
 
C
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
 
S
H
O
P
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
1
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
2
0
5
8

A
N
G
L
E
 
I
R
O
N
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
1
8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
0
8
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
1
8

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
0
9
0
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
8
5
7
 
D
O
W
N
E
A
S
T
 
F
I
S
H
I
N
G
 
G
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
2
3
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
7
2
3
8
5

R
A
I
N
 
G
E
A
R
 
M
I
K
E
 
P
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
0
0
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
0
9
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
0
9
1
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
 
D
O
W
N
E
A
S
T
 
G
R
A
P
H
I
C
S
 
&
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
2
.
9
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
4
0
6

m
o
o
r
i
n
g
 
r
e
n
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
m
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
2
.
9
1
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
0
9
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
2
.
9
1

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
0
9
2
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
4
3
9
 
E
S
O
 
S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
S
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
S
O
-
7
0
5
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
3
9
.
2
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
E
S
O
-
7
0
5
9
0

E
R
S
 
s
o
f
t
w
a
r
e
 
a
n
n
u
a
l
 
f
e
e
 
5
0
%
 
d
u
e
 
f
r
o
m
 
B
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
3
9
.
2
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
3
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
R
E
N
E
W
/
L
I
C
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
0
9
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
3
9
.
2
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
0
9
3
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
 
F
I
R
E
 
T
E
C
H
 
&
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
O
F
 
N
E
W
 
E
N
G
L
A
N
D
 
2
0
5
2
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
5
2
1
6

S
C
B
A
 
c
y
l
i
n
d
e
r
s
 
h
y
d
r
o
s
t
a
t
 
t
e
s
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
 
T
E
C
H
 
&
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
O
F
 
N
E
W
 
E
N
G
L
A
N
D
 
2
0
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
5
2
2
3

S
C
B
A
 
c
y
l
i
n
d
e
r
 
h
y
d
r
o
s
t
a
t
 
t
e
s
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
0
9
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
5
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
0
9
4
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
7
6
3
 
G
A
R
Y
'
S
 
M
A
R
I
N
E
 
+
 
T
R
U
C
K
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
5
.
3
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
3
6
4

p
r
o
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
5
.
3
7
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
7
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
0
9
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
5
.
3
7

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
0
9
5
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
1
1
0
 
G
O
N
E
T
S
P
E
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
1
.
5
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
6
2
2

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
 
C
h
a
r
g
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
1
.
5
4
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
-
U
S
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
6
:
1
6
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
9

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
0
9
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
1
.
5
4

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
0
9
6
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
5
4
 
G
R
A
I
N
G
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
4
1
2
7
6
0
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
9
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
3
4
1
2
7
6
0
6
2

L
o
c
k
 
B
o
x
,
 
S
u
r
f
a
c
e
 
M
o
u
n
t
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
9
3
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
0
9
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
9
3

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
0
9
7
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
5
5
 
G
R
A
N
D
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
 
S
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
0
1
1
9

H
I
L
T
I
 
R
A
M
S
E
T
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
0
0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
0
9
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
0
9
8
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
9
2
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
6
6
9
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
4
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
5
6
6
9
3
9

S
C
R
E
W
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
4
6
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
8
0
2
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
5
8
0
2
5
3

D
R
Y
L
O
C
K
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
9
9
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
8
6
5
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
3
6
.
3
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
5
8
6
5
3
9

C
O
L
D
 
P
A
T
C
H
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
3
6
.
3
5
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
7
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
I
S
C
-
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
9
7
3
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
5
9
7
3
5
1

B
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
9
9
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
9
2
0
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
3
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
5
9
2
0
8
3

m
a
r
i
n
a
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
3
8
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
9
8
7
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
7
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
5
9
8
7
3
5

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
b
e
d
 
s
l
a
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
7
6
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
0
8
1
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
9
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
6
0
8
1
7
9

S
A
W
Z
A
L
L
 
B
L
A
D
E
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
9
6
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
0
4
4
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
4
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
6
0
4
4
0
5

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
F
I
T
T
I
N
G
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
4
3
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
3
4
3
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
.
4
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
6
3
4
3
6
3

P
A
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
B
J



   

0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
6
:
1
6
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
0

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
.
4
9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
1
3
6
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
2
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
6
1
3
6
4
2

m
a
r
i
n
a
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
2
6
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
0
9
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
8
.
0
7

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
0
9
9
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
7
2
 
H
A
N
C
O
C
K
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
Y
 
O
F
 
D
E
E
D
S
 
 
0
6
2
9
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
6
2
9
2
2

D
I
S
C
H
A
R
G
E
 
1
0
1
4
-
2
0
2
2
,
 
2
4
8
1
-
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
5
5
0
 
5
4
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
E
D
 
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
0
9
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
0
0
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
0
6
4
 
H
A
R
C
R
O
S
 
C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
1
6
7
9
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
4
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
0
0
1
6
7
9
7
9

p
H
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
/
5
0
%
 
C
a
u
s
t
i
c
 
N
E
H
 
W
W
T
P
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
4
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
3
2
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
H
 
C
O
N
T
R
O
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
R
C
R
O
S
 
C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
1
6
7
9
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
4
.
7
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
0
0
1
6
7
9
8
0

I
B
D
 
B
l
e
a
c
h
 
N
E
H
 
W
W
T
P
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
4
.
7
5
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
3
2
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
L
O
R
I
N
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
R
C
R
O
S
 
C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
1
6
8
1
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
4
.
7
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
0
0
1
6
8
1
4
7

B
l
e
a
c
h
 
f
o
r
 
N
E
H
 
W
W
T
P
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
4
.
7
5
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
3
2
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
L
O
R
I
N
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
R
C
R
O
S
 
C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
1
6
8
1
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
1
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
0
0
1
6
8
1
4
9

p
H
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
/
C
a
u
s
t
i
c
 
f
o
r
 
S
H
 
W
W
T
P
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
1
5
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
8
 
5
3
2
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
H
 
C
O
N
T
R
O
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
R
C
R
O
S
 
C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
1
6
8
1
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
4
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
0
0
1
6
8
1
4
8

B
l
e
a
c
h
 
f
o
r
 
S
H
 
W
W
T
P
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
4
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
8
 
5
3
2
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
L
O
R
I
N
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
0
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
2
8
.
5
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
0
1
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
 
H
A
Y
E
S
 
P
U
M
P
 
I
N
C
-
(
0
1
-
W
C
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
1
5
3
6
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
2
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
0
1
5
3
6
0
5

G
o
r
m
a
n
 
R
u
p
p
 
P
S
 
K
e
y
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
2
1
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
5
2
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
U
M
P
 
S
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
0
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
2
1

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
0
2
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
9
6
 
H
O
M
E
 
D
E
P
O
T
 
C
R
E
D
I
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
2
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
5
2
7
2

P
I
P
E
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
0
0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
O
M
E
 
D
E
P
O
T
 
C
R
E
D
I
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
2
6
5
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
1
.
7
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
0
2
6
5
2
9

P
A
I
N
T
&
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
F
O
R
 
P
O
O
L
 
H
O
U
S
E
 
B
J



   

0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
6
:
1
6
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
1

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
1
.
7
4
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
O
M
E
 
D
E
P
O
T
 
C
R
E
D
I
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
2
0
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
2
.
5
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
0
2
0
0
0
2

T
R
I
M
 
A
N
D
 
H
A
R
D
W
A
R
E
 
P
O
O
L
 
H
O
U
S
E
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
2
.
5
6
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
O
M
E
 
D
E
P
O
T
 
C
R
E
D
I
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
2
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
1
9
.
5
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
5
2
6
5

S
M
A
R
T
 
S
I
D
I
N
G
 
P
O
O
L
 
H
O
U
S
E
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
1
9
.
5
5
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
O
M
E
 
D
E
P
O
T
 
C
R
E
D
I
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
0
3
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
2
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
0
3
7
3

H
O
S
E
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
2
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
0
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
0
3
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
9
5
5
 
K
A
S
 
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
7
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
4
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
3
9
7
7
2

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
M
e
r
c
u
r
y
 
T
e
s
t
i
n
g
 
@
 
A
l
l
 
T
h
r
e
e
 
P
l
a
n
t
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
4
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
4
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
U
T
S
I
D
E
 
L
A
B
/
T
E
S
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
0
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
4
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
0
4
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
4
6
 
K
I
N
G
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
E
 
#
4
 
S
V
 
F
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
,
8
1
2
.
7
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
P
E
 
#
4
 
S
V
 
F
S

P
E
 
#
4
 
S
o
m
e
s
v
i
l
l
e
 
F
i
r
e
 
S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
w
o
r
k
 
t
h
r
u
 
6
/
3
0
/
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
,
0
6
6
.
0
0
3
0
0
0
0
5
5
 
5
7
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
,
2
5
3
.
3
0
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
e
t
a
i
n
a
g
e
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
I
N
G
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
E
 
#
2
 
N
E
H
 
F
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
,
2
1
7
.
2
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
P
E
 
#
2
 
N
E
H
 
F
S

P
E
 
#
2
 
N
E
H
 
F
S
 
w
o
r
k
 
t
h
r
o
u
g
h
 
6
/
3
0
/
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
,
8
0
7
.
6
2
3
0
0
0
0
5
3
 
5
7
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
5
9
0
.
3
8
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
e
t
a
i
n
a
g
e
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
0
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
3
,
0
2
9
.
9
4

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
0
5
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
9
4
7
 
L
A
W
S
O
N
 
P
R
O
D
U
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
0
9
6
3
3
9
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
3
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
3
0
9
6
3
3
9
9
3

H
O
O
K
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
A
F
T
E
Y
 
L
A
T
C
H
E
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
3
7
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
W
S
O
N
 
P
R
O
D
U
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
0
9
6
2
4
7
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
2
.
7
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
3
0
9
6
2
4
7
3
0

S
A
F
T
E
Y
 
L
A
T
C
H
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
2
.
7
8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
W
S
O
N
 
P
R
O
D
U
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
0
9
6
4
2
5
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
4
.
7
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
3
0
9
6
4
2
5
2
9

S
H
O
P
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
4
.
7
1
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
0
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
1
.
8
6

  



   

0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
6
:
1
6
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
2

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
0
6
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
4
1
4
 
H
A
R
O
L
D
 
M
A
C
Q
U
I
N
N
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
.
1
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
0
2
9

S
T
O
N
E
 
D
U
S
T
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
.
1
4
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
7
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
I
S
C
-
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
R
O
L
D
 
M
A
C
Q
U
I
N
N
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
.
4
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
1
2
6

3
/
8
 
S
T
O
N
E
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
.
4
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
7
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
I
S
C
-
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
0
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
3
.
5
4

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
0
7
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
4
1
9
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
1
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
6
.
7
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
6
1
3
4

U
P
P
E
R
 
A
R
M
 
F
O
R
 
T
A
R
P
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
6
.
7
9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
0
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
6
.
7
9

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
0
8
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
8
7
0
 
M
B
O
I
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
0
4
2
6
2
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
0
4
2
6
2
8
1

P
l
u
m
b
i
n
g
 
T
r
a
i
n
i
n
g
.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
7
7
0
 
5
4
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
0
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
0
9
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
4
1
3
 
M
 
C
 
M
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
1
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
8
6
7
.
6
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
2
1
3
5

3
 
p
e
d
e
s
t
a
l
s
 
-
 
7
.
5
.
2
2
 
S
e
l
e
c
t
b
o
a
r
d
 
m
t
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
8
6
7
.
6
4
6
4
1
0
1
0
0
 
2
4
6
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
 
N
E
H
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
 
C
 
M
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
1
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
2
.
6
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
2
1
2
9

R
e
m
o
v
e
 
P
o
w
e
r
 
t
o
 
O
l
d
 
P
u
m
p
 
S
k
i
d
-
A
d
d
 
O
u
t
l
e
t
 
O
C
P
S
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
2
.
6
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
9
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
0
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
4
5
0
.
2
4

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
1
0
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
4
6
9
 
M
D
I
 
R
E
G
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
u
n
-
2
2
 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
5
,
8
1
5
.
5
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
J
u
n
-
2
2
 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t

J
u
n
e
 
2
0
2
2
 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t
 
f
o
r
 
M
D
I
 
H
i
g
h
 
S
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
6
5
,
8
1
5
.
5
8
1
9
9
5
1
0
0
 
5
9
2
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
D
 
H
I
G
H
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
1
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
5
,
8
1
5
.
5
8

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
1
1
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
8
6
1
 
M
M
T
C
T
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
0
4
2
6
5
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
0
4
2
6
5
3
7

C
a
s
h
 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
 
T
r
a
i
n
i
n
g
 
6
/
1
4
/
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
5
5
0
 
5
4
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
1
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

   



   

0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
6
:
1
6
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
3

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
1
2
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
0
1
2
 
M
O
R
R
I
S
 
F
I
R
E
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
3
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
7
3
9
0

F
I
R
E
 
S
U
P
P
R
E
S
S
I
O
N
 
I
N
S
P
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
1
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
1
3
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
5
0
2
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
S
P
R
I
N
G
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
4
4
 
0
5
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
8
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
5
4
4
 
0
5
2
2

S
P
R
I
N
G
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
8
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
1
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
8
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
1
4
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
3
5
6
 
M
U
N
I
C
I
P
A
L
 
R
E
V
I
E
W
 
C
O
M
M
I
T
T
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
7
7
.
1
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
4
8
6

M
a
y
-
2
2
 
T
i
p
 
f
e
e
 
1
3
9
.
6
 
t
o
n
s
 
x
 
7
7
.
2
0
 
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
7
7
.
1
2
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
5
5
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
I
P
P
I
N
G
 
F
E
E
 
C
R
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
1
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
7
7
.
1
2

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
1
5
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
1
6
0
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
2
2
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
2
.
9
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
5
2
2
5
3

R
A
C
H
E
T
S
&
C
H
A
I
N
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
2
.
9
8
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
1
7
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
6
.
9
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
5
1
7
1
9

H
Y
D
R
O
L
I
C
 
F
I
T
T
I
N
G
S
 
A
N
D
 
H
O
S
E
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
6
.
9
5
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
2
3
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
8
.
2
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
5
2
3
9
3

T
R
A
I
L
E
R
 
H
I
T
C
H
&
B
A
L
L
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
8
.
2
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
2
3
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
2
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
5
2
3
5
3

A
u
t
o
m
o
t
i
v
e
 
f
l
u
i
d
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
5
4
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
6
8
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
1
0
0
 
4
3
0
7
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
-
1
1
 
F
O
R
D
 
T
7
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
9
8
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
1
0
0
 
4
3
0
5
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
-
1
2
 
F
e
r
r
a
r
a
 
T
5
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
3
8
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
0
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
5
3
8
4
3

P
I
N
 
P
L
U
G
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
0
8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
1
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
5
.
4
1

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
1
6
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
5
2
2
 
N
E
I
G
H
B
O
R
H
O
O
D
 
H
O
U
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
4
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
0
9
1

P
o
o
l
 
R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
4
.
5
0
1
6
6
0
5
0
0
 
5
5
2
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
O
L
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
I
G
H
B
O
R
H
O
O
D
 
H
O
U
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
8
4
.
4
5



   

0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
6
:
1
6
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
4

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
0
9
5

P
o
o
l
 
R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
8
4
.
4
5
1
6
6
0
5
0
0
 
5
5
2
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
O
L
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
1
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
8
.
9
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
1
7
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
9
4
 
O
L
V
E
R
 
A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
E
S
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
8
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
5
9
.
9
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
1
8
7
1

P
u
m
p
 
s
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
&
 
p
l
a
n
t
 
u
p
g
r
a
d
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
5
9
.
9
4
3
0
0
0
0
4
8
 
5
7
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
1
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
5
9
.
9
4

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
1
8
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
5
6
5
 
P
E
R
M
A
-
L
I
N
E
 
C
O
R
P
 
O
F
 
N
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
2
9
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
.
0
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
9
2
9
9
4

S
I
G
N
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
.
0
5
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
3
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
T
R
E
E
T
 
S
I
G
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
E
R
M
A
-
L
I
N
E
 
C
O
R
P
 
O
F
 
N
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
2
9
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
0
.
1
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
9
2
9
5
1

S
I
G
N
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
0
.
1
5
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
3
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
T
R
E
E
T
 
S
I
G
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
E
R
M
A
-
L
I
N
E
 
C
O
R
P
 
O
F
 
N
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
3
0
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
.
0
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
9
3
0
6
8

M
a
r
i
n
a
/
h
a
r
b
o
r
 
a
h
e
a
d
 
s
i
g
n
s
 
j
a
 
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
.
0
5
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
3
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
T
R
E
E
T
 
S
I
G
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
E
R
M
A
-
L
I
N
E
 
C
O
R
P
 
O
F
 
N
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
3
0
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
6
.
3
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
9
3
0
8
3

P
A
I
N
T
 
T
I
P
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
6
.
3
8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
E
R
M
A
-
L
I
N
E
 
C
O
R
P
 
O
F
 
N
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
3
1
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
1
.
1
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
9
3
1
5
4

1
9
3
1
5
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
1
.
1
5
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
3
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
T
R
E
E
T
 
S
I
G
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
1
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
5
.
7
8

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
1
9
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
3
6
7
 
P
I
T
N
E
Y
 
B
O
W
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
1
5
9
1
9
3
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
3
1
5
9
1
9
3
7
3

P
o
s
t
a
g
e
 
M
e
t
e
r
 
l
e
a
s
e
 
4
/
2
6
 
-
7
/
2
5
/
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
6
1
2
2
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
1
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
6

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
2
0
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
6
0
1
 
R
A
Y
 
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
4
3
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
1
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
2
4
3
3
3

R
e
b
u
i
l
d
 
S
l
o
a
n
 
V
a
l
v
e
 
N
E
H
 
W
W
T
P
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
1
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
A
Y
 
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
1
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
4
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
1
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
2
6
1
0
4

L
e
a
k
 
i
n
 
l
i
n
e
s
 
g
o
i
n
g
 
t
o
 
o
u
t
b
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
s
 
S
V
 
W
W
T
P
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
1
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



   

0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
6
:
1
6
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
5

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
2
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
2
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
2
1
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
6
0
 
S
C
O
T
T
 
R
E
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
2
2
.
2
2
 
M
o
o
r
 
R
e
f
u
n
d
 
0
6
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
.
2
2
.
2
2
 
M
o
o
r
 
R
e
f
u
n
d

m
o
o
r
i
n
g
 
r
e
f
u
n
d
 
-
 
s
e
e
 
T
r
i
o
 
C
l
o
s
e
 
6
.
2
3
.
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
4
0
3
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
R
-
M
o
o
r
 
R
e
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
2
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
2
2
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
8
4
 
S
E
A
C
O
A
S
T
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
8
3
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
6
8
3
9
8

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
2
 
f
i
r
e
 
a
l
a
r
m
 
m
o
n
i
t
o
r
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
4
3
2
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
S
2
 
S
H
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
2
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
2
3
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
1
8
2
 
S
O
M
A
T
E
X
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
3
6
6
-
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
8
3
6
6
-
1

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
H
o
i
s
t
/
C
r
a
n
e
 
I
n
s
p
e
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
@
 
4
 
W
W
 
l
o
c
a
t
i
o
n
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
7
.
5
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
7
.
5
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
7
.
5
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
8
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
7
.
5
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
9
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
2
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
2
4
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
6
9
3
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
5
7
6
2
0
1
0
6
1
4
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
9
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
3
5
7
6
2
0
1
0
6
1
4
2
2

I
n
t
e
r
n
e
t
 
N
E
H
 
W
W
T
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
9
8
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
1
6
9
3
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
-
N
E
H
 
W
W
T
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
2
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
9
8

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
2
5
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
3
7
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
5
6
7
3
0
1
0
6
1
4
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
9
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
3
5
6
7
3
0
1
0
6
1
4
2
2

I
n
t
e
r
n
e
t
 
F
i
r
e
 
S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
#
 
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
9
8
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
1
7
3
7
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
-
F
I
R
E
 
S
T
#
2
 
S
H
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
2
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
9
8

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
2
6
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
3
2
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
5
1
4
1
0
1
0
6
2
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
.
9
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
3
5
1
4
1
0
1
0
6
2
1
2
2

i
n
t
e
r
n
e
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
.
9
6
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
2
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
.
9
6

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
2
7
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
7
3
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
2
2
3
5
0
1
0
6
2
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
9
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
4
2
2
3
5
0
1
0
6
2
1
2
2

I
n
t
e
r
n
e
t
 
H
i
g
h
w
a
y
 
G
a
r
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
9
8
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
1
7
7
3
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
-
H
G
W
Y
 
G
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



   

0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
6
:
1
6
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
6

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
2
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
9
8

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
2
8
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
3
7
0
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
2
1
3
0
0
1
0
6
2
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
3
2
1
3
0
0
1
0
6
2
1
2
2

t
v

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
9
9
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
2
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
9
9

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
2
9
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
1
0
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
1
3
3
2
0
1
0
6
2
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
3
1
3
3
2
0
1
0
6
2
1
2
2

I
n
t
e
r
n
e
t
 
B
e
e
c
h
 
H
i
l
l
 
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
1
7
7
1
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
-
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
D
E
P
T
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
2
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
3
0
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
1
1
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
1
5
7
0
0
1
0
6
2
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
3
1
5
7
0
0
1
0
6
2
1
2
2

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
s
 
J
o
y
 
R
o
a
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
1
7
7
1
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
-
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
D
E
P
T
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
3
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
3
1
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
1
2
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
2
5
6
1
8
0
6
2
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
0
2
5
6
1
8
0
6
2
1
2
2

O
t
t
e
r
 
C
r
e
e
k
 
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
1
7
7
1
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
-
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
D
E
P
T
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
3
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
3
2
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
7
0
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
0
2
3
6
0
1
0
6
1
4
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
7
8
.
7
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
3
0
2
3
6
0
1
0
6
1
4
2
2

I
n
t
e
r
n
e
t
 
T
o
w
n
 
O
f
f
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
7
8
.
7
7
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
1
7
7
0
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
-
T
O
W
N
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
3
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
7
8
.
7
7

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
3
3
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
2
7
 
T
 
B
U
C
K
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
6
7
5
.
3
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5

P
u
m
p
 
s
t
a
 
a
n
d
 
p
l
a
n
t
 
w
o
r
k
 
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
,
5
5
3
.
0
4
3
0
0
0
0
4
8
 
5
7
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
8
7
7
.
6
5
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
e
t
a
i
n
a
g
e
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
3
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
6
7
5
.
3
9

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
3
4
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
9
4
 
T
R
A
F
F
I
C
 
L
O
G
I
X
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
I
N
1
6
6
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
S
I
N
1
6
6
3
8

S
p
e
e
d
 
M
e
s
s
a
g
e
 
s
i
g
n
 
c
o
n
t
r
o
l
l
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
0
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
7
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   



   

0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
6
:
1
6
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
7

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
3
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
3
5
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
3
8
7
 
T
R
E
A
S
U
R
E
R
,
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
O
F
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
M
 
1
8
B
 
B
I
L
*
3
2
5
6
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
3
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
R
E
M
 
1
8
B
 
B
I
L
*
3
2
5
6

0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
T
e
l
c
o
 
C
i
r
c
u
i
t
 
C
h
a
r
g
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
3
0
1
4
4
0
8
0
0
 
5
4
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
T
/
T
E
C
H
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
3
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
3
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
3
6
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
2
1
3
 
T
R
E
A
S
U
R
E
R
,
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
O
F
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
R
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
4
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
1
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
A
P
R
 
2
0
2
2

U
n
e
m
p
l
o
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
p
r
i
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
1
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
8
0
0
 
5
2
1
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
 
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
3
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
1
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
3
7
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
3
7
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
2
7
2
9
2
2
1
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
2
7
2
9
2
2
1
3
5

W
W
 
U
n
i
f
o
r
m
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
.
9
9
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
2
7
2
9
2
2
1
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
4
.
1
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
2
7
2
9
2
2
1
3
4

M
S
W
/
H
W
Y
/
P
&
C
 
U
n
i
f
o
r
m
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
0
0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
.
1
2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
2
7
2
9
2
3
6
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
2
7
2
9
2
3
6
1
8

W
W
 
U
n
i
f
o
r
m
s
 
a
n
d
 
M
a
t
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
.
9
9
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
2
7
2
9
2
3
6
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
3
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
6
.
7
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
2
7
2
9
2
3
6
1
7

H
W
Y
/
M
S
W
/
P
&
C
 
U
n
i
f
o
r
m
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
0
0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
.
7
5
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
3
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
4
.
8
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
3
8
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
4
2
 
U
S
A
 
B
L
U
E
B
O
O
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
4
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
6
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
0
4
0
2
0

A
m
b
e
r
 
G
l
a
s
s
 
D
r
o
p
p
i
n
g
 
B
o
t
t
l
e
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
6
0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
8
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
A
B
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
S
A
 
B
L
U
E
B
O
O
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
7
3
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
8
.
6
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
1
7
3
4
3

B
u
f
f
e
r
,
 
L
M
I
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
 
C
a
b
l
e
s
,
 
D
e
s
i
c
c
a
n
t
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
3
7
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
3
.
2
4
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
8
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
A
B
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
3
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
2
1

  



   

0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
6
:
1
6
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
8

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
3
9
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
6
0
 
F
 
W
 
W
E
B
B
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
5
6
8
3
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
8
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
6
5
6
8
3
7
9

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
F
I
T
T
I
N
G
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
8
1
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
3
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
8
1

  
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
4
0
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
7
0
 
W
I
L
L
I
A
M
S
 
I
R
R
I
G
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
3
0
1

S
E
R
V
I
C
 
C
A
L
L
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
0
0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
I
L
L
I
A
M
S
 
I
R
R
I
G
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
0
.
8
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
3
0
2

I
R
R
A
G
A
T
I
O
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
0
.
8
4
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
7
1
4
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
5
.
8
4

  
N
U
M
B
E
R
 
O
F
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
7
5

*
*
*
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
1
,
3
7
4
.
5
9

  
C
O
U
N
T

A
M
O
U
N
T

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
 
P
R
I
N
T
E
D
 
C
H
E
C
K
S

 
 
 
 
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
4
,
2
8
1
.
4
3

T
O
T
A
L
 
W
I
R
E
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S

 
 
 
 
 
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
0
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
F
T
'
S
 

 
 
 
 
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
,
7
1
3
.
1
6

   
*
*
*
 
G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
1
,
3
7
4
.
5
9

                     



 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
6
:
1
6
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
9

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
T
R
I
E
S
 
T
O
 
B
E
 
C
R
E
A
T
E
D

C
L
E
R
K
:
 
6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Y
E
A
R
 
P
E
R

J
N
L

S
R
C
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
C

T
O
B

D
E
B
I
T

C
R
E
D
I
T

E
F
F
 
D
A
T
E

J
N
L
 
D
E
S
C

R
E
F
 
1

R
E
F
 
2

R
E
F
 
3

L
I
N
E
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

2
0
2
3
 
1

 
 
 
 
2
1

A
P
P
6
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
5
9
3
.
2
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
7
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

A
P
P
1
0
0
-
1
0
1
0
0
 

C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
1
,
3
7
4
.
5
9

0
7
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

A
P
P
1
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
4
,
3
3
0
.
3
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
7
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

A
P
P
3
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
7
,
4
5
1
.
0
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
7
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
E
D
G
E
R
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
1
,
3
7
4
.
5
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
1
,
3
7
4
.
5
9

  
A
P
P
1
0
0
-
3
5
0
6
0
 

D
T
-
M
A
R
I
N
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
5
9
3
.
2
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
7
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
6
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 

D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
5
9
3
.
2
0

0
7
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
1
0
0
-
3
5
0
3
0
 

D
T
F
-
C
A
P
 
I
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
7
,
4
5
1
.
0
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
7
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
3
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 

D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
7
,
4
5
1
.
0
2

0
7
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
T
E
D
 
E
N
T
R
I
E
S
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
7
,
0
4
4
.
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
7
,
0
4
4
.
2
2

 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
2
0
2
3
/
0
1
/
2
1

T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
8
,
4
1
8
.
8
1

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
8
,
4
1
8
.
8
1

                         



 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
6
:
1
6
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
0

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
T
R
I
E
S
 
T
O
 
B
E
 
C
R
E
A
T
E
D

  
F
U
N
D

Y
E
A
R
 
P
E
R

J
N
L

E
F
F
 
D
A
T
E

D
E
B
I
T

C
R
E
D
I
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

1
0
0
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2
0
2
3
 
1

 
 
 
 
2
1

0
7
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2

1
0
0
-
1
0
1
0
0
 

C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
1
,
3
7
4
.
5
9

1
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
4
,
3
3
0
.
3
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
0
0
-
3
5
0
3
0
 

D
T
F
-
C
A
P
 
I
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
7
,
4
5
1
.
0
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
0
0
-
3
5
0
6
0
 

D
T
-
M
A
R
I
N
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
5
9
3
.
2
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

F
U
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
1
,
3
7
4
.
5
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
1
,
3
7
4
.
5
9

 
3
0
0
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l
 
P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2
0
2
3
 
1

 
 
 
 
2
1

0
7
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2

3
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
7
,
4
5
1
.
0
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 

D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
7
,
4
5
1
.
0
2

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

F
U
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
7
,
4
5
1
.
0
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
7
,
4
5
1
.
0
2

 
6
0
0
 
M
a
r
i
n
a
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2
0
2
3
 
1

 
 
 
 
2
1

0
7
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2

6
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
5
9
3
.
2
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 

D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
5
9
3
.
2
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

F
U
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
5
9
3
.
2
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
5
9
3
.
2
0

                                 



 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
6
:
1
6
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
1

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
T
R
I
E
S
 
T
O
 
B
E
 
C
R
E
A
T
E
D

  
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
U
E
 
T
O

D
U
E
 
F
R
O
M

 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

1
0
0
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
7
,
0
4
4
.
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3
0
0
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l
 
P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
7
,
4
5
1
.
0
2

6
0
0
 
M
a
r
i
n
a
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
5
9
3
.
2
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
7
,
0
4
4
.
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
7
,
0
4
4
.
2
2

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
L
i
s
a
 
Y
o
u
n
g
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                            



22
30

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
Ju

ne
 2

4,
 2

02
2

AD
VI

CE
 N

U
M

BE
RS

:
13

96
5

th
ro

ug
h

14
02

0

 C
HE

CK
 N

U
M

BE
RS

:  
65

64
6

th
ro

ug
h

65
67

9

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
13

9,
96

4.
63

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

 

Se
le

ct
m

en
:

Jo
hn

 B
 M

ac
au

le
y,

 C
ha

irm
an

M
ar

th
a 

T 
Du

dm
an

Ja
m

es
 F

 M
oo

er
s

Ge
of

fr
ey

 V
 W

oo
d,

 S
ec

re
ta

ry

na
m

ed
 in

 th
is 

sc
he

du
le

.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
PA

YR
O

LL
 W

AR
RA

N
T

Th
is 

is 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is 

du
e 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 li
st

ed
 a

bo
ve

th
e 

su
m

 se
t a

ga
in

st
 e

ac
h 

na
m

e 
an

d 
yo

u 
ar

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 p
ay

 u
nt

o 
th

e 
pa

rt
ie

s

W
AR

RA
N

T 
PR

# 



22
76

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
Ju

ne
 2

3,
 2

02
2

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

31
70

78
th

ro
ug

h
31

70
78

2,
98

6.
25

$ 
   

   
   

  
Ch

ec
k 

pa
ym

en
ts

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

N
/A

an
d

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
El

ec
tr

on
ic

 p
ay

m
en

ts

 E
FT

 N
U

M
BE

R:
  

N
/A

th
ro

ug
h

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
AC

H 
Pa

ym
en

ts

EF
T 

or
 C

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

N
/A

an
d

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Vo

id
ed

 C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
2,

98
6.

25
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

Se
le

ct
m

en
:

Jo
hn

 B
 M

ac
au

le
y,

 C
ha

irm
an

M
ar

th
a 

T 
Du

dm
an

Ja
m

es
 F

 M
oo

er
s

Ge
of

fr
ey

 V
 W

oo
d,

 S
ec

re
ta

ry

na
m

ed
 in

 th
is 

sc
he

du
le

.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
BM

V,
 S

TA
TE

 &
 P

R 
AC

CO
U

N
TS

 P
AY

AB
LE

 W
AR

RA
N

T

W
AR

RA
N

T 
AP

#

Th
is 

is 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is 

du
e 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 li
st

ed
 a

bo
ve

th
e 

su
m

 se
t a

ga
in

st
 e

ac
h 

na
m

e 
an

d 
yo

u 
ar

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 p
ay

 u
nt

o 
th

e 
pa

rt
ie

s



From: John Macauley
To: Lisa Young
Subject: Re: Warrant AP#2276 & PR#2230 Approval Request
Date: Wednesday, June 22, 2022 11:24:36 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Looks good

On Wed, Jun 22, 2022 at 11:14 AM Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org> wrote:

 

Greetings,

 

Attached are the following warrants for approval:

                                    Accounts Payable                #2276     total of          $2,986.25

                                    Payroll                                   #2230     total of          $139,964.63

 

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for these warrants by approving or
rejecting.

 

I will “will reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have
the one required email approval.

 

Thank you!

 

Lisa Young

  

Lisa Young,

Finance Clerk, Tax Collector

Town of Mount Desert

mailto:jbmacauley3@gmail.com
mailto:financeclerk@mtdesert.org
mailto:financeclerk@mtdesert.org


(207) 276-5531 (T)   (207) 276-3232 (F)                                                                                                

 

-- 
John B Macauley, Ph.D.
Otter Creek, Maine



22
77

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
Ju

ne
 2

9,
 2

02
2

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

31
70

79
th

ro
ug

h
31

70
79

4,
49

9.
21

$ 
   

   
   

  
Ch

ec
k 

pa
ym

en
ts

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

N
/A

an
d

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
El

ec
tr

on
ic

 p
ay

m
en

ts

 E
FT

 N
U

M
BE

R:
  

23
11

th
ro

ug
h

23
11

1,
68

5.
04

$ 
   

   
   

  
AC

H 
Pa

ym
en

ts

EF
T 

or
 C

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

N
/A

an
d

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Vo

id
ed

 C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
6,

18
4.

25
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

Se
le

ct
m

en
:

Jo
hn

 B
 M

ac
au

le
y,

 C
ha

irm
an

M
ar

th
a 

T 
Du

dm
an

Ja
m

es
 F

 M
oo

er
s

Ge
of

fr
ey

 V
 W

oo
d,

 S
ec

re
ta

ry

na
m

ed
 in

 th
is 

sc
he

du
le

.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
BM

V,
 S

TA
TE

 &
 P

R 
AC

CO
U

N
TS

 P
AY

AB
LE

 W
AR

RA
N

T

W
AR

RA
N

T 
AP

#

Th
is 

is 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is 

du
e 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 li
st

ed
 a

bo
ve

th
e 

su
m

 se
t a

ga
in

st
 e

ac
h 

na
m

e 
an

d 
yo

u 
ar

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 p
ay

 u
nt

o 
th

e 
pa

rt
ie

s



From: John Macauley
To: Lisa Young
Cc: Geoffrey Wood; Martha Dudman; Rick Mooers-GMail; Jake Wright
Subject: Re: Warrant AP#2277 & AP#2302 State Fees/Payroll Benefits
Date: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 11:04:42 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Approved. 

On Wed, Jun 29, 2022 at 10:31 AM Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org> wrote:

Greetings,

 Attached is Accounts Payable Warrant #2277 (for Payroll and/or State Fees) in the amount
of $6,184.25 & Accounts Payable Warrant #2302 (for Payroll and/or State Fees) in the
amount of $80,090.79  for your approval.                      

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for this warrant by approving or
rejecting. 

I will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the
one required email approval.

 

Thank you!

 

Lisa Young

 

Lisa Young,

Deputy Treasurer, Tax Collector

Town of Mount Desert

(207) 276-5531 (T)   (207) 276-3232 (F)                                                                                                

 

 

 

mailto:jbmacauley3@gmail.com
mailto:financeclerk@mtdesert.org
mailto:gwood@mtdesert.org
mailto:martha.dudman@gmail.com
mailto:rickmooers@gmail.com
mailto:financedirector@mtdesert.org
mailto:financeclerk@mtdesert.org


23
02

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
02

2

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

N
/A

th
ro

ug
h

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Ch

ec
k 

pa
ym

en
ts

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

N
/A

an
d

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
El

ec
tr

on
ic

 p
ay

m
en

ts

 E
FT

 N
U

M
BE

R:
  

23
12

th
ro

ug
h

23
12

80
,0

90
.7

9
$ 

   
   

  
AC

H 
Pa

ym
en

ts

EF
T 

or
 C

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

N
/A

an
d

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Vo

id
ed

 C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
80

,0
90

.7
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  

Se
le

ct
m

en
:

Jo
hn

 B
 M

ac
au

le
y,

 C
ha

irm
an

M
ar

th
a 

T 
Du

dm
an

Ja
m

es
 F

 M
oo

er
s

Ge
of

fr
ey

 V
 W

oo
d,

 S
ec

re
ta

ry

na
m

ed
 in

 th
is 

sc
he

du
le

.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
BM

V,
 S

TA
TE

 &
 P

R 
AC

CO
U

N
TS

 P
AY

AB
LE

 W
AR

RA
N

T

W
AR

RA
N

T 
AP

#

Th
is 

is 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is 

du
e 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 li
st

ed
 a

bo
ve

th
e 

su
m

 se
t a

ga
in

st
 e

ac
h 

na
m

e 
an

d 
yo

u 
ar

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 p
ay

 u
nt

o 
th

e 
pa

rt
ie

s



From: John Macauley
To: Lisa Young
Cc: Geoffrey Wood; Martha Dudman; Rick Mooers-GMail; Jake Wright
Subject: Re: Warrant AP#2277 & AP#2302 State Fees/Payroll Benefits
Date: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 11:04:42 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Approved. 

On Wed, Jun 29, 2022 at 10:31 AM Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org> wrote:

Greetings,

 Attached is Accounts Payable Warrant #2277 (for Payroll and/or State Fees) in the amount
of $6,184.25 & Accounts Payable Warrant #2302 (for Payroll and/or State Fees) in the
amount of $80,090.79  for your approval.                      

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for this warrant by approving or
rejecting. 

I will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the
one required email approval.

 

Thank you!

 

Lisa Young

 

Lisa Young,

Deputy Treasurer, Tax Collector

Town of Mount Desert

(207) 276-5531 (T)   (207) 276-3232 (F)                                                                                                

 

 

 

mailto:jbmacauley3@gmail.com
mailto:financeclerk@mtdesert.org
mailto:gwood@mtdesert.org
mailto:martha.dudman@gmail.com
mailto:rickmooers@gmail.com
mailto:financedirector@mtdesert.org
mailto:financeclerk@mtdesert.org


D
oc

uS
ig

n 
E

nv
el

op
e 

ID
: 5

33
3C

3C
B

-4
84

5-
48

51
-A

94
F

-8
63

3D
8E

A
D

B
0C



D
oc

uS
ig

n 
E

nv
el

op
e 

ID
: 5

33
3C

3C
B

-4
84

5-
48

51
-A

94
F

-8
63

3D
8E

A
D

B
0C







26




	BOS Meeting Agenda 2022-07-05
	Regular Meeting
	TUESDAY, July 5, 2022

	Public Hearings
	PUBLIC HEARING Packet Divider Pages 
	Asti Kim SAP

	Minutes
	MINUTES Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -2
	BOS MINUTES 2022-06-21

	Recognitions
	APPOINTMENTS ETC Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -3
	Recognition of Tony Smith

	Consent Agenda
	CONSENT AGENDA Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -4
	June 7, 2022 CRM Minutes
	Standard Bypass Notice for July  2022
	MRC Court Approved Sale

	New Business
	NEW BUSINESS Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -6
	Asti Kim SAP & LL
	Copita LL
	Casco Bay Proposal and BOS Approval Request 5-26-22
	BOS Approval Reqest June 2022
	Casco Bay Facilitation Proposal v1 - 4-18-22

	6-22-22-Final-RefusePacker truck-Request-to-bid (003)
	2022 mooring float top chain_
	2022 Marina pedestal replacment
	NEH Parking Lot Lease Renewal 2024
	NEH Palrking Lot Lease - Cranberry Isle

	Warrants
	TREASURERS WARRANTS Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -7
	0-7.6.22 Treasurer’s Warrants
	00-2022.7.5 Exception Report.pdf
	070522

	1-AP2203 WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf
	AP Cover Sheet

	2-AP2303 GL DISTRIBUTION JOURNAL.pdf
	3-PR2230 WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf
	pr cover  

	4-AP2276 WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf
	AP With PR Cover Sheet

	5-Warrant AP#2276 & PR#2230 Approval Request.pdf
	7-AP2277 APPROVED EMAIL.pdf
	8-AP2302 - 3 AP WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf
	AP With PR Cover Sheet

	9-AP2302 - 4 APPROVED EMAIL.pdf
	10-MDES AP16 - 2 MDES BOS & UPLOAD 062922 LY 6.29.22.pdf
	11-MDES PR26 - 2 MDES BOS & UPLOAD 062422 LY 6.23.22 JW 6.27.22.pdf

	AP2277 WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf
	AP With PR Cover Sheet


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



